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Message to Shareholders

As has been too common for many US and international businesses over the last two years

Consolidation Services the Company has been unable to realize the growth envisioned

by its stakeholders during this period

Due to changes in public company accounting rules in 2010 with respect to the

characterization of acquired assets in the oil gas industry and decisions made by

management at the time of the April 2010 acquisitions the Company was subsequently

required to audit amend and re-file certain financial reports This was costly time-

consuming process and as result the Company temporarily fell into non-current status

with respect to its required SEC filings

The Companys non-current status during this period prevented it from continuing its

pursuit of the contemplated Montana based mining acquisition in 2011 which

subsequently was acquired by an unaffiliated publicly traded company and has severely

hampered any further consideration or implementation of our growth strategy

Since the April 2010 Acquisitions until now the Companys activities have been limited to

the oversight of its limited oil gas operations in Kentucky Tennessee along with its

effort to bring the Companys financials and other required public disclosures current with

the SEC During this period the Companys previous CFO and CEO resigned and have been

replaced by Richard Polep and myself respectively

Im pleased to report that thanks to monumental effort on behalf of not just management
but substantial group of friends shareholders and supporters along with the Companys

persistent Auditors and Attorneys Consolidation Services is now current in status with

regard to its required SEC filings We can now finally see much clearer path to develop

implement and execute strategy to grow Consolidation Services its business operations

and value

With the path forward now clearer we have the ability and good fortune to attract two

highly credentialed qualified and experienced additions to our proposed slate of Directors

Ambassador Michael Ussery Ret and Mr Roy Tashi OAM We urge the shareholder to

vote in support of our Board candidates along with the other measures which are

described in the Companys 2012 Proxy Statement

There are many exciting opportunities emerging around the globe in the rapidly expanding

international natural resource sector We have demonstrated the ability to attract high

caliber professionals to serve as Officers Directors of the Company and intend to

continue with our efforts to grow our team Finally the Company is now free to pursue any

number of more aggressive growth strategies We would all like to thank all of our loyal

shareholders for their generous patience and support Together well work toward making

this promising 2013 at Consolidation Services Inc

Sincerely

Gary Kucher

CEO
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549

Form 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2011

OR

TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from______________ to ______________

Commission File No 333-142 105

CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
Name of small business issuer as specified in its charter

Delaware 20-83 17863

State or other jurisdiction of
IRS Employer Identification No

incorporation or organization

2300 West Sahara Drive Suite 800 Las Vegas NV 89102

Address of principal executive offices

702 949-9449

Issuers telephone number

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act None

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the

Securities Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15d of the

Act Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or

15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period

that the registrant was required to file such reports and has been subject to such filing requirements for

the past 90 days Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate

Website if any every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of

Regulation S-T 232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that

the registrant was required to submit and post such files Yes No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K 229.405
of this chapter is not contained herein and will not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in

definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any

amendment to this Form 10-K



Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer non-

accelerated filer or smaller reporting company See definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated

filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange Act Check one

Large accelerated filer
JAccelerated

filer

j4on-Accelerated filer JSmalI reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange

Act
Yes No

Aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates $1550435 as based on last reported

sales price of such stock as of the last business day of the registrants most recently completed second fiscal

quarter The voting stock held by non-affiliates on that date consisted of 41903667 shares of common
stock

As of July 2012 there were 50169289 shares of common stock par value $0.001 issued and

outstanding

Documents Incorporated by Reference None
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Kentucky and Tennessee Properties

On April 2010 the Company entered into 12 substantially identical asset purchase

agreements with various unrelated partnerships which were held by total of 657 individual

sellers and it completed the purchase of interests in oil and gas wells located in Kentucky and

Tennessee The Company acquired interests in 39 oil wells and 19 gas wells total of 58 wells

and the related support equipment located on approximately 1500 leased acres in Kentucky and

Tennessee Under the agreements the Company acquired all rights titles and interests to the

sellers oil and gas wells and support equipment free and clear of all liabilities liens and

encumbrances The effective date of the purchase and sale was April 2010 As part of the

acquisition 657 sellers received in aggregate 22786872 common shares of the Companys

common stock

Separation and Distribution Agreement

On February 12 2010 the Company filed Current Report on Form 8-K which disclosed

the Spin-off and includes as an exhibit the Separation and Distribution Agreement the Spin-Off

Agreement dated as of January 2010 by and between the Company and Colt which is

incorporated by reference herein The following summary of the Spin-Off Agreement is not

complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the provisions of the Spin

Off Agreement

Effective as of January 2010 for tax and accounting purposes the Company
transferred and assigned to Colt all of the assets Colt Assets relating to the coal mining

business of the Company as well as all other assets owned by the Company except for oil and gas

rights minus 12.5% overriding royalty payments to Colt for oil and gas assets retained by the

Company Colt assumed the liabilities of CNSV Colt Liabilities which are generally all

liabilities of the Company as of December 31 2009 except for the obligation to file regulatory

filings and taxes the Companys coal mining business and any liabilities arising out of the

operations of Colts business after January 2010 and any and all liabilities of the Company
under which it is an obligor by reason of any guarantee or contractual commitment The

consideration for the Spin-off was all of the shares of Colt common stock to be distributed to the

Companys stockholders of record as of January 31 2010 Together with an Information

Statement Colt issued certificates representing 100% of the shares of Colt common stock to each

shareholder of the Companys Common Stock on the Record Date on pro-rata basis of one

share of Colt common stock for each one share of the Companys Common Stock so held by

such record holder The certificates for the Colts common stock were delivered directly to each

recorded holder by mail at their respective addresses as listed in the Companys transfer agents

books and records These properties are not currently producing oil and gas

The Company and Colt both acknowledged that Colt is and shall continue to be non

reporting privately held company and that there will not be public market in the Colt common

stock nor is one expected to develop and that the Colt common stock that CNSV shareholders of

record received were restricted securities Both parties agreed that the Colt common stock

would have the appropriate restrictive legends which described the transfer restrictions related

thereto and ii Colts stock transfer books would include stop transfer instructions that

indicate such transfer limits



California Properties

On October 15 2010 the Company through its wholly-owned subsidiary CS Energy
Inc entered into an agreement to acquire certain assets from Grayson Services Inc and RMR
Energy Resources collectively the Sellers The purchase was for six California oil and

gas fields and operations for purchase price of $35 millionThe assets included oil and
gas

leases equipment and operations located in Kern and Santa Barbara counties Current production

was 265 barrels of oil per day and 485 mcf
per day of natural gas The six leases had 54

producing wells on over 2250 acres The producing zones included the Antelope Shale

Monterey Chert and Sisquoc Sand The proposed acquisition was scheduled to close on or before

December 31 2010 but was allowed to expire without closing There were no penalties

obligations or commitments incurred by the Company as result of the termination of the

transaction

Mining Properties

On May 2011 the Company through its wholly owned subsidiary CSI Resources

Inc entered into Contribution and Exchange Agreement the Agreement to acquire Elkhorn

Goldfields Inc EGI and Montana Tunnels Mining Inc MTMI from Elkhom Goldfields

LLC Elkhorn

The consideration for the Acquisition would have been one million 1000000 shares of

4% Series Convertible Preferred Stock of the Company the Preferred Shares with face

value of $350 million The Preferred Shares were convertible into an aggregate of 90 million

shares of common stock which was calculated on post reverse split basis Effectively at

closing of this potential transaction Closing Elkhom would have owned approximately 91%
of the combined entitys common stock on fully diluted basis Any unconverted Preferred Stock

would have earned interest from the date of the closing until converted but would have been

mandatorily converted upon the second anniversary date of the Closing No Preferred Stock was

ever issued by the Company

On December 27 2011 the Company received notice from Elkhom that its Board of

Directors had determined that they would be unable to consummate the transaction with CS
Resources Inc with regard to EGI and MTMI pursuant to the agreement dated May 2011 as

amended with the Company There was no material relationship between the Company or its

affiliates and Elkhorn other than in respect of the material defmitive agreement There were no

early termination penalties incurred by either party

Patents and Trademarks

We do not own either legally or beneficially any patent or trademark



Marketing and Business Strategy

The Company has three main priorities regarding the growth of its current operations and

assets the development and further exploitation of our most recently acquired oil gas

operations in Kentucky and Tennessee evaluation of our oil and gas mineral rights on the

Legacy Properties in Tennessee to determine potential for exploitation and development the

ongoing pursuit to identify unique acquisition and development opportunities in the natural

resource sector

Research and Development

We have not allocated funds for conducting research and development activities We do

not anticipate allocating funds for research and development in the immediate future

Oil and Gas Overview

We could occasionally pursue oil and gas drilling opportunities through joint ventures

with industry partners as means of limiting our drilling risk Our prospects are generally brought

to us by other oil and
gas companies or individuals We identify and evaluate prospective oil and

gas properties to determine both the degree of risk and the commercial potential of the project

We seek projects that offer mix of low risk with potential of steady reliable revenue as well as

projects with higher risk that may have larger return In additional to reserve reports and other

3rd party evaluations we strive to use modem technology such as 3-D seismic where applicable

to help us identify potential oil and gas reservoirs and to mitigate our risk We seek to maximize

the value of our asset base by exploring and developing properties that have both production and

reserve growth potential We sometimes seek industry partners to maintain balanced working

interest in all of our projects

Competitive Business Conditions

The oil and gas exploration and production industry is highly competitive In the

Kentucky and Tennessee area we compete with several large and well-known public and private

companies which have substantially greater financial and operational resources than we are

expected to have Competition for equipment personnel and services is expected to be intense

Accordingly these competitors may be able to spend greater amounts on acquisitions of oil and

gas properties of merit on exploration of their properties and on development of their properties

In addition they may be able to obtain more geological and other data in the exploration of oil

and gas properties This could result in competitors having properties of greater quality and value

to prospective investors This competition could have an adverse effect on our ability to identify

or finance further exploration of properties which we currently have an interest or may acquire

We also compete with other junior exploration and production EP companies for

financing from investors that have an interest in deploying capital into junior EP companies

The presence of competing junior EP companies may have an adverse effect on our ability to

raise additional capital in order to fund our exploration and development programs if investors are

of the view that investments in competitors are more attractive Additionally there is competition

for other resources including but not limited to petroleum engineers geologists camp staff

helicopters mineral exploration supplies and drill rigs



Our success depends on the successful acquisition exploration and development of

commercial grade mineral rights oil and gas leases or natural resource properties as well as the

prevailing prices for petroleum or other natural resources to generate future revenues and

operating cash flow Petroleum and other natural resource commodity prices have been extremely

volatile in recent years and are affected by many factors outside of our control The volatile

nature of the energy and commodity markets makes it difficult to estimate future prices of

petroleum and other resources however any prolonged period of depressed prices would have

material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition Such pricing factors

are largely beyond our control and may result in fluctuations in our earnings We believe there

are significant opportunities available to us in the natural resource production industry including

oil and gas EP

Marketing/Distribution

The Company has entered into contracts with various oil and gas service providers for the

extraction of oil and gas and for the transportation purchase and sale of the production The

Company utilizes buyers in the area such as Barrett Oil Purchasing Inc and Coomer Oil LLC
who frequently purchase our extracted oil and gas

Government Regulation

Oil and Gas operations

Oil and gas production is subject to various types of federal state and local laws and

regulations These laws and regulations govern wide range of matters including the drilling and

spacing of wells allowable rates of production restoration of surface areas plugging and

abandonment of wells and specific requirements for the operation of wells

The oil and gas service providers utilized by the Company are obligated to conduct drilling

operations in compliance with all applicable Federal state and local laws and regulations Such

regulation includes requiring local permits for the drilling of wells maintaining bonding

requirements in order to drill or operate wells implementing spill prevention plans submitting

notification and receiving permits relating to the presence use and release of certain materials

incidental to oil and gas operations and regulating the location of wells the method of drilling

and casing wells the use transportation storage and disposal of fluids and materials used in

connection with drilling and production activities surface usage and the restoration of properties

upon which wells have been drilled the plugging and abandoning of wells Our operations are or

will also be subject to various conservation matters including the regulation of the size of

drilling and spacing units or proration units the number of wells which may be drilled in unit

and the unitization or pooling of oil and gas properties In this regard some states allow the

forced pooling or integration of tracts to facilitate exploration while other states rely on voluntary

pooling of lands and leases which may make it more difficult to develop oil and gas properties

In addition state conservation laws establish maximum rates of production from oil and gas

wells generally limit the venting or flaring of gas and impose certain requirements regarding the

ratable purchase of production These regulations could limit the amounts of oil and gas we may
be able to produce from our wells or could limit the number of wells or the locations at which we

may be able to drill



While it is not possible to quantify all future costs of compliance by the Company or its

service providers with all applicable federal and state laws those costs are expected to be

significant Although the Companys service providers typically accrue adequate amounts to

cover these costs their future operating results could be adversely affected if they later

determined these accruals to be insufficient

Our failure to comply with any laws and regulations may result in the assessment of

administrative civil and criminal penalties the imposition of injunctive relief or both Moreover

changes in any of these laws and regulations could have material adverse effect on our business

In view of the many uncertainties with respect to current and future laws and regulations

including their applicability to us we cannot predict the overall effect of such laws and

regulations on future operations

Environmental Laws

The recent trend in environmental legislation and regulation is generally toward stricter

standards and this trend is expected to continue These laws and regulations may require

additional permitting or other authorizations before construction drilling mining or other

activities commence limit or prohibit construction drilling mining or other activities on certain

lands lying within wilderness and other protected areas and impose substantial liabilities for

pollution resulting from our operations Generally permits required for natural resource

extraction are subject to revocation modification and renewal by the issuing authorities

Governmental authorities have the power to enforce compliance with their regulations and

violations are subject to fines penalties or injunctions

The Company is subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations We strive to

comply with all applicable environmental health and safety laws and regulations We believe

that our operations are in compliance with all applicable environmental laws and regulations

Federal state and local laws and regulations are frequently modified and we cannot predict

accurately the effect if any they will have on our business in the future In many instances the

regulations have not been finalized and continue to evolve Even where regulations have been

adopted they are subject to varying and contradicting interpretations and implementation In

some cases compliance can only be achieved by capital expenditure and we cannot accurately

predict what capital expenditures if any may be required

Legislation has been proposed in the past and continues to be evaluated in Congress from

time to time that would reclassify certain oil and gas exploration and production wastes as

hazardous wastes This reclassification would make these wastes subject to much more

stringent storage treatment disposal and cleanup requirements which could have significant

adverse effect on our operating costs Initiatives to further regulate the disposal of oil and gas

wastes are also proposed in certain states from time to time and may include initiatives at the

county municipal and local government levels These various initiatives could have similar

adverse effect on our operating costs

The Company will be subject to the Comprehensive Environmental Response

Compensation and Liability Act CERCLA and similar state laws that impose liability

without regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct on certain classes of persons that are

considered to have contributed to the release of hazardous substance into the environment

These
persons include the owner or operator of the disposal site or sites where the release

occurred and companies that disposed or arranged for the disposal of the hazardous substances

found at the site Persons who are or were responsible for releases of hazardous substances under

CERCLA may be subject to joint and several liabilities for the costs of cleaning up the hazardous

substances that have been released into the environment and for damages to the environment As



the mineral rights holder for land upon which drilling and other energy-related operations are

anticipated to take place the Company may be held strictly liable as responsible party under

CERCLA along with any of its lessees Furthennore neighboring landowners and other third

parties may file claims for personal injury and property damage allegedly caused by the

hazardous substances released into the environment

The Company could be subject to the Federal Clean Water Act and corresponding state

laws which affect operations by imposing restrictions on discharges into regulated waters

Permits requiring regular monitoring and compliance with effluent limitations and reporting

requirements govern the discharge of pollutants into regulated waters New requirements under

the Federal Clean Water Act and corresponding state laws could cause the Companys oil and gas

operators to incur significant additional costs that adversely affect our future operating results

The Company could be subject to Resource Conservation and Recovery Act RCRA
RCRA which was enacted in 1976 affects U.S mining operations by establishing cradle to

grave requirements for the treatment storage and disposal of hazardous wastes Typically the

only hazardous materials found on mine site are those contained in products used in vehicles

and for machinery maintenance Oil and natural gas resources underlying the Company or its

subsidiaries properties may be considered hazardous waste material under RCRA

The Company could be affected by the Federal Endangered Species Act and counterpart

state legislation protect species threatened with possible extinction Protection of endangered

species may have the effect of prohibiting or delaying the Company or its subsidiaries and its

lessees from obtaining mining permits and may include restrictions on timber harvesting road

building and other mining or forestry activities in areas containing the affected species number

of species indigenous to Central Appalachia are protected under the Endangered Species Act

The Company does not believe there are any species protected under the Endangered Species Act

that would materially and adversely affect our ability to drill for oil and gas on our properties

Additional species on the Company properties may receive protected status under the

Endangered Species Act and additional currently protected species may be discovered within its

properties

Facilities

The Company maintains an office at 2300 West Sahara Drive Suite 800 Las Vegas NV
89102 and the lease is monthly rate of $157 per month and we have one-year lease agreement

Employees

The Company has two employees the CEO and CEO



ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

As smaller reporting company we are not required to provide statement of risk factors

However we believe this infonnation may be valuable to our shareholders for this filing We
reserve the right to not provide risk factors in our future filings Our primary risk factors and

other considerations include

We will incur increased costs and demands npon management as result complying

with the laws and regulations that affect public companies which could materially adversely

affect our results operations financial condition business and pro3pects

As public company and particularly after we cease to be an emerging growth company
we will incur significant legal accounting and other expenses that we did not incur as private

company including costs associated with public company reporting and corporate governance

requirements These requirements include compliance with Section 404 and other provisions of

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 or the Sarbanes-Oxley Act as well as rules implemented by the

SEC

The increased costs associated with operating as public company will decrease our net

income or increase our net loss and may require us to reduce costs in other areas of our business

Additionally if these requirements divert our managements attention from other business

concerns they could have material adverse effect on our results of operations fmancial

condition business and prospects

However for as long as we remain an emerging growth company as defmed in the

Jumpstart our Business Startups Act of 2012 or JOBS Act we may take advantage of certain

exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies

that are not emerging growth companies including not being required to comply with the

auditor attestation requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act reduced disclosure

obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements and

exemptions from the requirements of holding nonbinding advisory vote on executive

compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously

approved We may take advantage of these reporting exemptions until we are no longer an

emerging growth company

If the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds $700 million

as of any June 30 we would cease to be an emerging growth company as of the following June

30 or if we issue more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt in three-year period we would

cease to be an emerging growth company inunediately

We are an emerging growth company and we cannot be certain if the reduced

disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth companies will make our common

stock less attractive to investors

We are an emerging growth company as defined in the JOBS Act and we may take

advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other

public companies that are not emerging growth companies including not being required to

comply with the auditor attestation requirements of section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and

proxy statements and exemptions from the requirements of holding nonbinding advisory vote

on executive compensation and shareholder approval of any golden parachute payments not

previously approved We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive



because we may rely on these exemptions If some investors find our common stock less

attractive as result there may be less active trading market for our common stock and our

stock price may be more volatile

In addition Section 107 of the JOBS Act also provides that an emerging growth company
can take advantage of the extended transition period provided in Section 7a2B of the

Securities Act for complying with new or revised accounting standards An emerging growth

company can therefore delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards

would otherwise apply to private companies However we are choosing to opt out of such

extended transition period and as result we will comply with new or revised accounting

standards on the relevant dates on which adoption of such standards is required for non-emerging

growth companies Section 107 of the JOBS Act provides that our decision to opt out of the

extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards is irrevocable

We have limited operating histoiy and limited historicalfinancial information apon
which you may evaluate our performance

We only have limited history and we are subject to all risks inherent in developing

business enterprise Our likelihood of success must be considered in light of the problems

expenses difficulties complications and delays frequently encountered in connection with new

business in general and those specific to the mineral exploration and extraction businesses and the

competitive and regulatory environment in which we operate You should consider among other

factors our prospects
for success in light of the risks and uncertainties encountered by companies

that like us are in their early stages of exploration We may not successfully address these risks

and uncertainties or successfully implement our operating and acquisition strategies If we fail to

do so it could materially harm our business to the point of having to cease operations and could

impair the value of our common stock to the point investors may lose their entire investment

Even if we accomplish these objectives we may not generate positive cash flows or profits we

anticipate in the future

Our financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue

as going concern

The accompanying financial statements to this report have been prepared assuming the

Company will continue as going concern As discussed in the notes to the accompanying

audited financial statements the Companys nominal revenues and losses from operations since

inception raise substantial doubt about the Companys ability to continue as going concern

In order to continue as going concern and achieve profitable level of operations the

Company will need among other things additional capital resources and to develop consistent

source of revenues Managements plan include investing in and developing potential natural

resources that may exist on or under the Companys properties in Tennessee and Kentucky
and/or to acquire additional revenue producing assets Management intends to use advances from

related parties asset based lending borrowing or financing from the issuance or exercise of its

securities to mitigate the effects of its cash position however no assurance can be given that such

sources of financing if and when required will be available

The ability of the Company to continue as going concern is dependent upon its ability

to successfully accomplish the plan described in the preceding paragraph and eventually attain

profitable operations The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments

that might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as going concern



Our strategy developing the existing exploration properties and acquiring additional

mineral rights may not produce positive financial results for us

Our strategy of developing the existing exploration properties and acquiring additional

mineral rights is subject to variety of risks including the

Inability to locate valuable minerals at the properties

Failure or unanticipated delays in developing the exploration properties where we
have mineral rights

Property ownership rights on the property where the mineral rights are located

Inability to negotiate favorable mineral rights agreements on satisfactory terms

and conditions

Increases in the prices of equipment due to increased competition for acquisition

opportunities or other factors and

Inability to sell any extracted minerals

If we are not able to successfully address these risks it would materially harm our

business to the point of having to cease operations and impair the value of our common stock to

the point investors may lose their entire investment

if we do not obtain new financings in an amount sufficient to pursue development

activities at the Companys properties and to pursue the acquisition mineral rights and

other natural resources our operations will be reduced

To date we have relied on recent private placement financings in order to fund

exploration and development of the Companys properties We will continue to require

additional financing to complete our plan of operations for development work at the properties

and to pursue the acquisition of mineral rights and other natural resource opportunities While

our financing requirements may be reduced if we successfully extract valuable minerals any

impairment in our ability to raise additional funds through fmancings would reduce the available

funds for the development of the properties including additional exploration activities with the

result that our plan of operations may be adversely affected and potential recoveries reduced or

delayed

We face intense competition

We compete against many other energy and natural resource companies some of which

have considerably greater resources and abilities These competitors may have greater marketing

and sales capacity established distribution networks significant goodwill and global name

recognition They also have significantly longer operating histories and more established

relationship within the energy and natural resource industry They can use their experience and

resources against us in variety of competitive ways Although we intend to offer

competitively priced model to acquire assets and/or companies there can be no assurance that

any future price competition by our competitors if it develops will not have material adverse

effect on our operations which would prevent us from carrying out our acquisition strategy

Our business strategy in part dqiends upon our ability to complete and manage
acquisitions assets and/or other companies

Our business strategy in part is to grow through acquisition of assets and/or other

businesses which depend on our ability to identify negotiate complete and integrate suitable

acquisitions See Item Business Even if we complete an acquisition we may experience

I0



difficulties in integrating any assets and/or acquired companies personnel and

products into our existing business

delays in realizing the benefits of the acquired company or products

significant demands on the Companys management technical financial and

other resources

diversion of our managements time and attention to unexpected problems

higher costs of integration than we anticipated

difficulties in retaining key employees of the acquired businesses who are

necessary to manage these acquisitions and/or

anticipated benefits of acquisitions may not materialize as planned

We dqend signican1y upon the continued involvement ourpresent management

Our success depends to significant degree upon the involvement of our management

who are in charge of our strategic planning and operations We may need to attract and retain

additional talented individuals in order to carry out our business objectives In order to

successfully implement and manage our business plan we will be dependent upon among other

things successfully recruiting qualified managerial and field personnel having experience in the

oil and gas production mineral exploration and development and other natural resource

businesses The competition for such persons could be intense and there are no assurances that

these individuals will be available to us

Current economic recession and political turmoil could materially adversely affect the

Company

The Companys future operations and performance depend significantly on worldwide

economic and political conditions Uncertainty about current global economic conditions poses

risk as consumers and businesses have postponed spending in response to tighter credit negative

financial news and/or declines in income or asset values which could have material negative

effect on the demand for our potential energy resources of which there are no assurances such

exist in economically feasible quantities or qualities and resulting drop in the prices of such

items actual demand for energy and natural resources could also differ materially from the

Companys expectations Other factors that could influence demand include continuing increases

in fuel and other energy costs conditions in the residential real estate and mortgage markets the

financial crisis labor and healthcare costs access to credit consumer confidence and other

macroeconomic factors These and geopolitical events such as war and terrorist actions could

have material adverse effect on demand for the Companys products and services and on the

Companys financial condition operating results and cash flows

Our business is suLfect to extensive regulation

As many of our activities are subject to federal state and local regulation and as these

rules are subject to constant change or amendment there can be no assurance that our operations

will not be adversely affected by new or different government regulations laws or court decisions

applicable to our operations

Government regulation and liability for environmental matters muy adversely affect

our business and results efperations

Crude oil natural gas and other natural resource extraction operations are subject to

extensive federal state and local government regulations which may be changed from time to

time Matters subject to regulation include discharge permits for drilling operations drilling
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bonds reports concerning operations the spacing of wells unitization and pooling of properties

and taxation From time to time regulatory agencies have imposed price controls and limitations

on production by restricting the rate of flow of crude oil and natural gas wells below actual

production capacity in order to conserve supplies of crude oil and natural gas There are federal

state and local laws and regulations primarily relating to protection of human health and the

environment applicable to the development production handling storage transportation and

disposal of crude oil and natural gas byproducts thereof and other substances and materials

produced or used in connection with crude oil and natural gas operations In addition we may
inherit liability for environmental damages caused by previous owners of property we purchase or

lease As result we may incur substantial liabilities to third parties or governmental entities We
are also subject to changing and extensive tax laws the effects of which cannot be predicted The

implementation of new or the modification of existing laws or regulations could have material

adverse effect on us

The crude oil and natural gas reserves we will report in our SECfilings will be

estimates and may prove to be inaccurate

There are numerous uncertainties inherent in estimating crude oil and natural gas reserves

and their estimated values The reserves we will report in our filings with the SEC will only be

estimates and such estimates may prove to be inaccurate because of these uncertainties Reservoir

engineering is subjective and inexact process of estimating underground accumulations of crude

oil and natural gas that cannot be measured in an exact manner Estimates of economically

recoverable crude oil and natural gas reserves depend upon number of variable factors such as

historical production from the area compared with production from other producing areas and

assumptions concerning effects of regulations by governmental agencies future crude oil and

natural
gas prices future operating costs severance and excise taxes development costs and

work-over and remedial costs Some or all of these assumptions may in fact vary considerably

from actual results For these reasons estimates of the economically recoverable quantities of

crude oil and natural gas attributable to any particular group of properties classifications of such

reserves based on risk of recovery and estimates of the future net cash flows expected there from

prepared by different engineers or by the same engineers but at different times may vary

substantially Accordingly reserve estimates may be subject to downward or upward adjustment

Actual production revenue and expenditures with respect to our reserves will likely vary from

estimates and such variances may be material

Crude oil and natural gas development re-completion fwells from one reservoir to

another reservoir restoring wells to production and drilling and completing new wells are

speculative activities and involve numerous risks and substantial and uncertain costs

Our growth will be materially dependent upon the success of our future development

program Drilling for crude oil and natural gas and reworking existing wells involves numerous

risks including the risk that no commercially productive crude oil or natural gas reservoirs will

be encountered The cost of drilling completing and operating wells is substantial and uncertain

and drilling operations may be curtailed delayed or cancelled as result of variety of factors

beyond our control including

unexpected drilling conditions

pressure or irregularities in formations

equipment failures or accidents

inability to obtain leases on economic terms where applicable

adverse weather conditions

compliance with governmental requirements and
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shortages or delays in the availability of drilling rigs or crews and the delivery of

equipment

Drilling or reworking is highly speculative activity Even when fully and correctly

utilized modem well completion techniques such as hydraulic fracturing and horizontal drilling

do not guarantee that we will find crude oil and/or natural gas in our wells Hydraulic fracturing

involves pumping fluid with or without particulates into formation at high pressure thereby

creating fractures in the rock and leaving the particulates in the fractures to ensure that the

fractures remain open thereby potentially increasing the ability of the reservoir to produce oil or

gas Horizontal drilling involves drilling horizontally out from an existing vertical well bore

thereby potentially increasing the area and reach of the well bore that is in contact with the

reservoir Our future drilling activities may not be successful and if unsuccessful such failure

would have an adverse effect on our future results of operations and financial condition We
cannot assure you that our overall drilling success rate or our drilling success rate for activities

within particular geographic area will not decline We may identify and develop prospects

through number of methods some of which do not include lateral drilling or hydraulic

fracturing and some of which may be unproven The drilling and results for these prospects may
be particularly uncertain Our drilling schedule may vary from our capital budget The final

determination with respect to the drilling of any scheduled or budgeted prospects will be

dependent on number of factors including but not limited to

the results of previous development efforts and the acquisition review and analysis of

data

the availability of sufficient capital resources to us and the other participants if any for

the drilling of the prospects

the approval of the prospects by other participants if any after additional data has been

compiled

economic and industry conditions at the time of drilling including prevailing and

anticipated prices for crude oil and natural gas and the availability of drillingrigs and crews

our financial resources and results

the availability of leases and permits on reasonable terms for the prospects and

the success of our drilling technology

We cannot assure you that these projects can be successfully developed or that the wells

discussed will if drilled encounter reservoirs of commercially productive crude oil or natural

gas There are numerous uncertainties in estimating quantities of proved reserves including many
factors beyond our control

Crude oil and natural gas prices are highly volatile in general and low prices will

negatively affect our financial results

Our revenues operating results profitability cash flow future rate of growth and ability

to borrow funds or obtain additional capital as well as the carrying value of our properties are

substantially dependent upon prevailing prices of crude oil and natural gas Lower crude oil and

natural
gas prices also may reduce the amount of crude oil and natural gas

that we can produce

economically Historically the markets for crude oil and natural gas have been very volatile and

such markets are likely to continue to be volatile in the future Prices for crude oil and natural gas

are subject to wide fluctuation in
response to relatively minor changes in the supply of and

demand for crude oil and natural gas market uncertainty and variety of additional factors that

are beyond our control including

worldwide and domestic supplies of crude oil and natural gas

the level of consumer product demand
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weather conditions

domestic and foreign governmental regulations

the price and availability of alternative fuels

political instability or anned conflict in oil producing regions

the price and level of foreign imports and

overall domestic and global economic conditions

It is extremely difficult to predict future crude oil and natural gas price movements with

any certainty Declines in crude oil and natural gas prices may materially adversely affect our

financial condition liquidity ability to finance planned capital expenditures and results of

operations Further oil and gas prices do not move in tandem

ifwe are unable to hire retain or motivate qualified personnel consultants and

advisors we may not be able to grow effectively

Our perfonnance will be largely dependent on the talents and efforts of highly skilled

individuals Our future success depends on our continumg ability to identify hire develop

motivate and retain highly qualified personnel for all areas of our organization Competition for

such qualified employees is intense If we do not succeed in attracting excellent personnel or in

retaining or motivating them we may be unable to grow effectively In addition our future

success will depend in large part on our ability to retain key consultants and advisors Our

inability to retain their services could negatively affect our business and our ability to execute our

business strategy

ifthe cost recovering mineralized material at the praperties is higher than

anticipated then our financial condition and ability to pursue additional exploration will be

adversely affected

We have proceeded with petroleum engineering and geological surveys and sampling If

the actual costs are greater than anticipated then cash used in the exploration activities at the

properties will be greater than anticipated An increase in the funds used in sampling and

surveying activities will cause us to have fewer funds for other expenses such as administrative

and overhead expenses and exploration of our other mineral properties In this event our

financial condition will be adversely affected and will have fewer funds with which to pursue our

exploration programs

E.ploration activities are inherently hazardous

Mineral exploration activities involve many risks that even combination of experience

knowledge and careful evaluation may not be able to overcome Operations that we undertake

will be subject to all the hazards and risks normally incidental to the exploration for minerals any

of which could result in work stoppages damage to property and possible environmental damage

The nature of these risks are such that liabilities might result in us being forced to incur

significant costs that could have material adverse effect on our financial condition and business

prospects

There may be challenges to the titles to our property

Titles to mineral rights in the United States involves certain inherent risks due to the

impossibility of determining the validity of unpatented claims from real estate records as well as

the potential for problems arising from the frequently ambiguous conveyance history

characteristic of many mineral rights Although we believe we have conducted reasonable

investigations in accordance with standard industry practice of the validity of ownership of and
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the ability of certain holders of certain claims to transfer to certain rights and other interests

therein to us there can be no assurance that we hold good and marketable title to all of our U.S

mineral rights leases or properties There may be challenges to the title to our properties If

there are title defects with respect to any of the properties we might be required to compensate

other persons or perhaps reduce or change our interest in the affected property Also in any such

case the investigation and resolution of title issues would divert managements time from

ongoing development programs Any significant successful challenges to our mineral rights

would cause us to cease operations and for our investors to lose some or all of their investment

We have conducted limited reviews of title and obtained representations regarding ownership

from holders of mineral rights Our practice will be if possible to obtain title insurance with

respect to our major mineral rights This insurance however may not be sufficient to cover loss of

investment or guarantee of future profits

Some our officers and directors have other business ventures

As disclosed in their biographies contained herein some of our officers and directors

work with other companies in addition to their work for us

Climate change and related regulatoy responses may affect our business

Climate change as result of emissions of greenhouse gases is significant topic of

discussion and may generate U.S federal and other regulatory responses in the near future It is

impracticable to predict with any certainty the effects of climate change on our business or the

regulatory responses to it although we recognize that they could be significant However it is too

soon for us to predict with any certainty the ultimate consequences either directionally or

quantitatively of climate change and related regulatory responses

To the extent that climate change increases the risk of natural disasters or other disruptive

events in the areas in which we operate we could be harmed While we maintain business

recovery plans that are intended to allow us to recover from natural disasters or other events that

can be disruptive to our business our plans may not fully protect us from all such disasters or

events

Compliance with changing regulation fcoiporate governance and public disclosure

will result in additional e.xpenses and pose challenges for our management

Changing laws regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public

disclosure including the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act and the

rules and regulations promulgated there under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and SEC regulations

have created uncertainty for public companies and significantly increased the costs and risks

associated with accessing the U.S public markets Our management team will need to devote

significant time and financial resources to comply with both existing and evolving standards for

public companies which will lead to increased general and administrative expenses and

diversion of management time and attention from revenue generating activities to compliance

activities

We are subject to all governmental rules laws and regulations relating to the mining

industry in the U.S and we fully intend to comply therewith However there is no assurance the

governmental agencies having jurisdiction over us our operations and properties will not enact

laws rules and/or regulations in the future which may have an adverse consolidation on us and

our operations



Risks Related to our Securities

The market price for our common stock may be volatile and you may not be able to sell

our stock at afa vorable price or at alL

Many factors could cause the market price of our common stock to rise and fall including

actual or anticipated variations in our quarterly results of operations

changes in market valuations of companies in our industry

changes in expectations of future financial performance

fluctuations in stock market prices and volumes

issuances of dilutive common stock or other securities in the future

the addition or departure of key personnel

announcements by us or our competitors of acquisitions investments or strategic

alliances and

the increase or decline in the price of oil and natural gas

It is possible that the proceeds from sales of our common stock may not equal or exceed the

prices you paid for the shares plus the costs and fees of making the sales

Substantial sales our common stock or the perception that such sales might occur

could depress the market price our common stock

We cannot predict whether future issuances of our common stock or resale in the open

market will decrease the market price of our common stock The consequence of any such

issuances or resale of our common stock on our market price may be increased as result of the

fact that our common stock is thinly or infrequently traded The exercise of any options or the

vesting of any restricted stock that we may grant to directors executive officers and other

employees in the future the issuance of common stock in connection with acquisitions and other

issuances of our common stock may decrease the market price of our common stock

Holders 6f our common stock have risk ofpotential dilution we issue additional

shares common stock in the future

Although our Board of Directors intends to utilize its reasonable business judgment to

fulfill its fiduciary obligations to our then existing stockholders in connection with any future

issuance of our common stock the future issuance of additional shares of our common stock

would cause immediate and potentially substantial dilution to the net tangible book value of

those shares of common stock that are issued and outstanding immediately prior to such

transaction Any future decrease in the net tangible book value of our issued and outstanding

shares could have material effect on the market value of the shares

We do not intend to pay cash dividends to our stockholders so you will not receive any

return on your investment in our Company prior to selling your interest in the Company

The Company has never paid any cash dividends to our stockholders We currently intend

to retain any future earnings for funding growth and therefore do not expect to pay any cash

dividends in the foreseeable future As result you will not receive any return on your

investment prior to selling your shares in our Company and for the other reasons discussed in

this Risk Factors section you may not receive any return on your investment even when you

sell your shares in our Company
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Certain shares e.f our common stock are restricted from immediate resale The lapse of

those restrictions coupled with the sale the related shares in the market or the markets

expectation af such sales could result in an immediate and substantial decline in the market

price 6f our common stock

Newly issued shares of common stock are restricted from immediate resale in the public

market The restricted shares are restricted in accordance with Rule 144 which states that if

unregistered restricted securities are to be sold minimum of one year must elapse between the

later of the date of acquisition of the securities from the issuer or from an affiliate of the issuer

and any resale of those securities in reliance on Rule 144 The Rule 144 restrictive legend

remains on the stock until the holder of the stock holds the stock for longer than one year unless

an affiliate and meets the other requirements of Rule 144 to have the restriction removed The

sale or resale of those shares in the public market or the markets expectation of such sales may
result in an immediate and substantial decline in the market price of our shares Such decline

will adversely affect our investors and make it more difficult for us to raise additional funds

through equity offerings in the future

Our management has discretion as to how to use any proceeds from the sale of

securities

We reserve the right to use any funds obtained from any sale of our securities in any

manner which our management deems to be in the best interests of the company and our

shareholders in order to address changed circumstances or opportunities As result of the

foregoing our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of

management with respect to application and allocation of the net proceeds from any offering of

our securities Investors for the common stock offered will be entrusting their funds to our

management upon whose judgment and discretion the investors must depend

Our common stock is suLfect to restrictions on sales by broker-dealers and penny stock

rules which may be detrimental to investors

Our common stock is subject to Rules 5g- through 5g-9 under the Exchange Act
which imposes certain sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell our common stock

to persons other than established customers and accredited investors as defined in Rule 501a
of the Securities Act For transactions covered by this rule broker-dealer must make special

suitability determination for the purchaser and have received the purchasers written consent to

the transaction prior to the sale This rule adversely affects the ability of broker-dealers to sell our

common stock and purchasers of our common stock to sell their Shares of our common stock

Additionally our common stock is subject to SEC regulations applicable to penny
stocks Penny stocks include any non-NASDAQ equity security that has market price of less

than $5.00 per share subject to certain exceptions The regulations require that prior to any non-

exempt buy/sell transaction in penny stock disclosure schedule proscribed by the SEC

relating to the penny stock market must be delivered by broker-dealer to the purchaser of such

penny stock This disclosure must include the amount of commissions payable to both the broker

dealer and the registered representative and current price quotations for our common stock The

regulations also require that monthly statements be sent to holders of penny stock that disclose

recent price information for the penny stock and information of the limited market for penny
stocks These requirements adversely affect the market liquidity of our common stock
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Anti-Takeover Limited Liability and Indemnification Provisions

Certificate eflncoiporation and By-laws

Under our certificate of incorporation our Board of Directors may issue additional shares

of common or preferred stock Any additional issuance of common or preferred stock could have

the effect of impeding or discouraging the acquisition of control of us by means of merger
tender offer proxy contest or otherwise including transaction in which our stockholders would

receive premium over the market price for their shares and thereby protects the continuity of

our management Specifically if in the due exercise of its fiduciary obligations the Board of

Directors were to determine that takeover proposal was not in our best interest shares could be

issued by our Board of Directors without stockholder approval in one or more transactions that

might prevent or render more difficult or costly the completion of the takeover by

diluting the voting or other rights of the proposed acquirer or insurgent

stockholder group

putting substantial voting bloc in institutional or other hands that might

undertake to support the incumbent Board of Directors or

effecting an acquisition that might complicate or preclude the takeover

Our certificate of incorporation also allows our Board of Directors to fix the number of

directors in the bylaws Cumulative voting in the election of directors is specifically denied in our

certificate of incorporation The effect of these provisions may be to delay or prevent tender

offer or takeover attempt that stockholder may determine to be in his or its best interest

including attempts that might result in premium over the market price for the shares held by the

stockholders

Delaware Anti-Takeover Law

We are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation

Law concerning corporate takeovers This section prevents many Delaware corporations from

engaging in business combination with any interested stockholder under specified

circumstances For these purposes business combination includes merger or sale of more than

10% of our assets and an interested stockholder includes stockholder who owns 15% or more

of our outstanding voting stock as well as affiliates and associates of these persons Under these

provisions this type of business combination is prohibited for three years following the date that

the stockholder became an interested stockholder unless

the transaction in which the stockholder became an interested stockholder is

approved by the Board of directors prior to the date the interested stockholder attained that status

on consummation of the transaction that resulted in the stockholders becoming

an interested stockholder the interested stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the

corporation outstanding at the time the transaction was commenced excluding those shares

owned by persons who are directors and also officers or

on or subsequent to that date the business combination is approved by the Board

of Directors and authorized at an annual or special meeting of stockholders by the affirmative

vote of at least two-thirds of the outstanding voting stock that is not owned by the interested

stockholder

This statute could prohibit or delay mergers or other takeover or change in control

attempts and accordingly may discourage attempts to acquire us
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Limited Liability and Indemnj/ication

Our certificate of incorporation eliminates the personal liability of our directors for

monetary damages arising from breach of their fiduciary duty as directors to the fullest extent

permitted by Delaware law This limitation does not affect the availability of equitable remedies

such as injunctive relief or rescission Our certificate of incorporation requires us to indemnify

our directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by Delaware law including in

circumstances in which indemnification is otherwise discretionary under Delaware law

Under Delaware law we may indemnify our directors or officers or other persons who

were are or are threatened to be made named defendant or respondent in proceeding because

the person is or was our director officer employee or agent if we determine that the person

conducted himself or herself in good faith reasonably believed in the case of

conduct in his or her official capacity as our director or officer that his or her conduct was in our

best interests and in all other cases that his or her conduct was at least not opposed to our best

interests and

in the case of any criminal proceeding had no reasonable cause to believe that

his or her conduct was unlawful

These persons may be indemnified against expenses including attorneys fees judgments

fines including excise taxes and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by

the person in connection with the proceeding If the person is found liable to the corporation no

indemnification will be made unless the court in which the action was brought detennines that the

person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indenmity in an amount that the court will establish

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors

officers or persons controlling us under the above provisions we have been informed that in the

opinion of the SEC such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities

Act and is therefore unenforceable

SHOULD ONE OR MORE OF THE FOREGOING RISKS OR UNCERTAINTIES

MATERIALIZE OR SHOULD THE UNDERLYING ASSUMPTIONS PROVE
INCORRECT ACTUAL RESULTS MAY DIFFER SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THOSE
ANTICIPATED BELIEVED ESTIMATED EXPECTED INTENDED OR PLANNED
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ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

The Company had an unresolved comment letter dated July 13 2011 We believe that we
cleared these outstanding comments by the Commissionstaff when we filed our Amended

1OKJA No for the
year

ended December 31 2010 on June 2012 The Company has

responded to all other outstanding comments presented by the Commission staff and awaits

clearance from the Commission

ITEM 2- PROPERTIES

The Company has an office at 2300 West Sahara Drive Suite 800 Las Vegas Nevada

89102 The one-year lease is for approximately 200 square feet of office space at monthly rate

of $157 per
month

ITEM 3- LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are currently not involved in any litigation that we believe could have material

adverse effect on our financial condition or results of operations There is no action suit

proceeding inquiry or investigation before or by any court public board government agency

self-regulatory organization or body pending or to the knowledge of the executive officers of our

company or any of our subsidiaries threatened against or affecting the Company our common

stock any of our subsidiaries or of the Companys or our subsidiaries officers or directors in

their capacities as such in which an adverse decision could have material adverse effect

Legal Matters Predecessor Entities

In February 2011 the State of California entered an Order against Leland Energy Inc
Leland Kentucky Holding Inc Stephen Thompson Annex Drilling Fund LLP The

Appalachian Drilling Fund II LLP BC-2 Drilling Fund LLP Block City Drilling Fund LLP
Energy Production Revenue Drilling Fund LLP Green County Energy Fund LLP Knox

Drilling Fund LLP Know Drilling Fund II LLP Production Revenue Drilling Fund LLP and

Rogers Production Revenue Fund LLP for claims that the parties violated Corporations Code

25401 The State of California alleged that the offering materials omitted the material facts that

on August 11 1981 the Wisconsin Commissioner of Securities issued an Order of Prohibition

against Stephen Thompson for securities violations and on September 2002 issued another

Order of Prohibition against Stephen Thompson and Leland Energy and that on May 13 2003

the Pennsylvania Securities Commission issued Cease and Desist Order against Leland Energy

prohibiting the offering or sale of securities unless they retain counsel knowledgeable in

securities laws applicable to filings with the Commission

Leland Energy Inc has settled this matter which requires Leland Energy Inc to pay

monthly payments of $18000 for total of $1314477.23 in restitution and $51500 in penalties

to individual partners in the partnerships The payments commenced on May 2012 for period

of five years until paid in full Leland neither admitted nor denied the allegations claimed but

believes it is in the best interest of Respondents and sound business decision to settle this matter

for all of the parties
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The Company was not party to these proceedings and did not assume any liabilities of

the above mentioned partnerships or otherwise In the opinion of legal counsel the State of

California has no recourse against the Company

ITEM 4- MINING SAFETY DISCLOSURES

N/A
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PART

ITEM MARKET IOR REGiSTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED
STOCKHOLIER MAFTERS AND iSSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURI

Price Range of Common Stock

currently is limited oublic trading market for our common stock Our common
stock had been traded on the OTCBB from December 2007 until May 2012 when it ceased

trading due to non-tmiely filing of this 2011 Form 10-K and other non-current filings

Management intends to file all required filings and to seek relisting on the OTCBB or other

exchange Our common stock is traded in the OTC markets under the symbol CNSV

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated the high and Ion hid quotations

for our common stock on the OTCBB as reported by various Bulletin Board market makers he

quotations reflect inter-dealer prices without adjustments for retail markups mark-downs or

commissions and may not necessarily reflect retrial transactions

lFirst Ouarter l0 1.10

On June 20 2012 there were 593 stockholders of record and 50169289 shares of our

common stock issued and outstanding he closing price per share was $0.04

Dividends

To date the Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on our capital stock

and we do not expect to pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future Payment of future

dividends if any will be it the discretion of our Board of Directors after taking into account

various factors including our financial condition operating results current and anticipated cash

needs and plans for expansion

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

All issuances of restricted securities by the Company during the year ended December

31 2011 were previously reported on Current Reports on Form or the Companys Quarterly

Reports on Form l0-Q

Jh Trade Low de
201

rwrmt
Quarter 012 005

hINEIEIEIE1IPIIIIjI
irst Quarter 0.25 0.061

2010

Quarter 025 0.25



During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 34613 ommon shares

for $50000 in net proceeds in private placements The price rvceived in the private placenier ts

ranged from $0 065 pu share to $0 10 per share

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 975620 common
shares with an aggregate fair value of appioximately $642818 in exchange for services Ihe

3642818 of services was expensed as compensation including $12000 for our new TO Ru hard

olep $310818 for our new tO Gary Kucher and 320000 foi our resigning CEO Stephen

fhompson during the year ended December 31 2011 Ihe tradmg price used to estimate the fair

values of the common stock issued for the year ended Deeemf er 31 2011 was the trading price

on the respective giant dates ranging from $0 08$0 11 per share

Stock Transfer Agent

Our Stock Transfer Agent is Empire Stock lranster and is located at 1839 Whitney Mesa

Drive henderson NV 89014 Iclephone 702 818 5898

Securities Authori7ed for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

LquiIy Compensation Plan Jnfrrotation

The following table provides information regarding the status of our cxi

compensation plans at December 2011
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ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 01 INANCIAI
CONDI OON AND RFSULTS OF OPERATION

Statement Regarding orwardLoo1cing Disclosures

crtain statements contained in this report including without limitation statemc nts

containing thi words likely forecast prcjcct believe anticipate expect and other

words cimilar meaning constitute forward looking statements within thc meaning cf Section

27A of the Secui itics Act c/i 933 as amended and Section 211 cf the Securitics Exehanhe Act of

1Q34 as aniendc Such forwar ci- looking statements involve known and unknown risks

unc -rtainties and othei factors which may cause our actual results performance or achievements

to he materially different from any future results performance oc achicv inents expressed or

implied by such forward looking statements Given these uncertainties reach rs arc cautioned not

to place unduc reliance on sac hforward-looking statements Our plans and otjectives arc based

in part on assumptions involving the ontinued expansion ow business 4s cumptions relating

to the foregoing involve judgments with respect to among other things futw economic

competitive and market conditions andfuture business decisions all cf which are difficult or

impossible to predict accurately and many cf which are beyond our contr Although we believe

that our assumptions underlying the forward looking statements arc reasonable any if the

assumptions could prove inaccurate and therefore there can be no ass uranc that the forward

looking statements included in this report will prove to be accurate In light the sigmnfic ant

unc ertainhies inherent in the forward-looking statements included hercin the inclusion if xi ch

information should not be regarded as rcpresentation by us or any at/ui person that our

alj ctiecs and plans will he achwved We undertake no obligation to rccie apda pabli

any forward-looking statements for any reason

General

he Company was formed on January 26 2007 to engage in the acquisition development

and exploitation 0f natural resource and energy-related assets Until January 2010 the

Company sought to generate revenues horn its previously owned coal- mining related ope ations

and through thc harvesting of timber

Plan of Operations

Since April 2010 the Company has been solely engagcd in the maintenancc and

production of ou oil and gas wells in Kentucky and Tennessee In addition the ompanys
business strategy includes an ongoing search to identify unique opportunities to acquire and

develop additional natural resource opportunities with goal of increasing cunent ievcnue and

long term value The ompany also owns oil and gas mineral rights on an additional 12000 acres

approxinxately in Fastcrn Kentucky

At this stage our activities have been limited to pursuing our strat gy to identify

acquire additional natural resource business opportunities including hut not limited to oil gas

in neral rights leases and operations here can he no assurance that thc ompany will
acquire

assets using ies ricted securities now or in the future or that will have access to cash to

acquire other assets and interests we are unable to acquire assets using our securitics we

intend to leverage oui cxisting assets as well as seek to raise capital though the sale of equity

arid/or debt securities Our ultnnate success will depend on our ability to acqur assrts arid raisc

additional capital on timely basis in ordei to tske advantage of opportunities Inch become

avarlable to us In any event there can he no assurance that we will be able to completc

additronal acquisitions or develop rights or resources wInch may exist on our opeities in an

cconoiriically viable quantity or manner it at all



Currently the Company is seeking to identify new acquisition candidates to expand the

Companys business portfolio beyond its current oil and gas production

On April 2010 the Company entered into 12 substantially identical asset purchase

agreements with various unrelated partnerships which were held by total of 657 individual

sellers and completed the purchase of interests in oil and gas wells located in Kentucky and

Fenncssee The Company acquired interests in 39 oil wells and 19 gas wells total of 58 wells

and the related support equipment located on approximately 1500 leased acres in Kentucky and

ennessee Under the agreements the Company acquired all rights titles and interests to the

seilcis oil and gas wells md support equipment fret and clear of all liabilities liens and

encumbrances The effec lye date of the purchase and sale was April 2010 As part of the

acquisition the sellers received in aggregate 22786872 common shares of the Companys
common stock Management believcs that the acquisition of thc assets included in the 12 asset

purchase agreements provides our Company with increased acres available for future drilling as

well as already drilled operating wells

On February 12 20 the Company filed urrent Report on Form 8K which disclosed

the SpimOff Agreement dated as of January 2010 by and between the Company and Colt

which is incorporated by teference herein Ihe following summary of the SpinOff Agreement is

not complete and is subject to and qualified in its entirety by reference to the provisions of the

SpimOff Agreement

Fifective as of January 2010 for tax and accounting purposes the Company
transf cried and assigned to Colt all of the Colt Assets relating to the coal mining business of the

Company as well as all other assets owned by the Company except for oil and gas rights minus

125% overridnig royalty payments to Colt in the oil and
gas assets retamncd by the Company

Colt assumed the Colt Liabilities which are generally all CNSV liabilities as of December 31

2009 except for the obligation to file regulatomy filings and taxes the Companys coal mining

business and any liabilities arising out of the operations of Colts business after January 2010
and my and all liabilities of the Company under which it is an obligor by reason of any guarantee

or contractual commitment The consideration for the Spimoff was all of the shares of Colt

common stock to be distributed to the Companys stockholders of record as of January 31 2010

rogether with an Information Statement Colt has issued certificates representing 100% of the

shares of nIts cnmmon stock to each shareholder of the Companys Common Stock or the

Record Date on prmrata basis of one share of Colts common stock for each one share of

the Companys Common Stock so held by such recorded holder The certificates for the Colt

common stock were delivered directly to each recorded holder by mail at their resnective

addresses as listrd in the Companys transfer agents Iooks and records

The Company and Colt both acknowledged that Colt is and shall continue to he noru

reporting privately held company and that there will not be public market in the Colt common

stock nor is one expected to develop and that the Colt common stock that recorded holders

rcceive shall be restricted securities In that connection both parties agree the Colt

common stock shall have the appropriate restrictive lcgrnds which describe the transfer

rcsti ictions related thereto and iiColts stock transfcr books shall include stop ransfer

instructions that indicate such transfer limits

Since April 2010 the Company has been engaged solely in the maintenance and

production of our oil and gas wells in Kentucky and lennessee In addition the Companys
business strategy includes an ongoing search to identify unique opportunities to acquire and

develop additional natural resourLe opportunities with goal of increasing current revenue and

long tcim value The Company also owns oil and gas mineral rights on an additional 12000
acres appioximnately in astern Kentucky



At this stage our activities have been innited to pursuing our strategy to identify and

acquire additional natural resource opportumties There can be no assurance at this sta le that the

Company will acquire assets using restricted securities now or in the future or that we will have

access to cash to acquire other assets and interests If we arc unable to aquire assets using our

securities we intend to leverage our existing assets as well as seek to raise capital though the sale

of quity and/or debt securities Our ultimate success will depend on our ability to aequii assets

and raise additional capital on timely basis in order to take advantage of opportunities which

become available to us In any event there can be no assurance that we will be able to develop

ughts or resources which may exist on our properties in economically feasible quantities if at all

or that such pote itial resou ces can be economically extracted

Snpplemental Oil and Gas Information

The following infoimation is intended to supplement the unandited consolidated

financial statements included in this report with data that is not readily available from those

stater ients

Year Fnded December 31

2011 2010
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Results of Operations

We use the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas operations Presently

we are producing oil from our Kentucky properties

Our revenues for the year ended December 31 2011 were $289514 as compared to

$194 251 for 2010 Our revenues are from the sale of our oil and gas production Dui
ing

the

year eIided December 31 2011 we produced approximately 3124 barrels and eceived an aveiagc

price per barrel of $92 67 while during 2010 we produced 2819 barrels and received an average

price per barrel of $68 90

Our Of crating expenses br production activities tor the year ended December 31 2011

were $22 /683 comprised of $213 015 of lease operating expenses and $14668 of deprecia

depletion and amortization as compaied to $146119 comprised of $86 413 of lease cperiting

expenses and $s9 706 of depreciation depletion and amortizat on for December 31 2010 Our

prunary operation is the drilling and production of our oil and gas properties The wells in

Kentucky are shallow wells appioxnnately 300 feet and require mmimal ma ntenance For the

year ended DeeeInber Il 2011 the Company impaired its oil and gas properties and supporl

equipment by $3461 /96 as conipared to $0 for the year ended December 31 2010 The



impairment was due to reductions in the future estimated recoverable reserves as result of

sporadic production during 2011

Our general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31 2011 were

$1246855 as compared to $2329591 for 2010 The decrease in general and administrative

expenses was primarily due to $1299613 in stock issued for services to employees and

consultants in 2011 We have paid our employees and consultants in common shares to preserve

our limited available cash

We incurred net losses of $4649937 and $2281499 for the years ended December 31

2011 and 2010 respectively due to the factors discussed above

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash used in operating activities for the
year

ended December 312011 was $174068

as compared to $152264 for the year ended December 31 2010 The increase in cash used in

operating activities was primarily attributable to higher administrative expenses related to legal

costs associated with potential acquisitions and to accounting expenses related to amended SEC

filings

Cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31 2011 was $0 as

compared to $50000 for the year ended December 31 2010 For the year ended December 31

2010 the Company invested $50000 in additional support equipment to be used in its oil and gas

operations

Our cash provided by financing activities for the year ended December 31 2011 was

$157500 as compared to $219500 for the year December 31 2010 There was $154500

decrease in proceeds from the issuance of common stock for cash offset by an increase in funds

provided by related party and shareholder in the amount of $92500

During the
year ended December 31 2011 we entered into 12 notes payable with

shareholder for total amount of all the notes payable was $122500 We received proceeds of

$107500 and converted an existing advance from shareholder of $15000 to note payable

From the period of January 2012 through July 2012 we entered into 19 additional notes

payable with shareholder totaling $163320 of proceeds to the Company

In 2010 the Company entered into two notes payable with former officer and

director one on March 15 2010 in the amount of$10000 and again on March 24 2010 in the

amount of $12000 The notes accrued interest at 6% interest and were payable upon demand

On April 2010 the Company repaid these notes in the amount of $22000 and $40 of accrued

interest

At January 2010 an affiliated company had advanced the Company $15322 for

working capital The March 31 2010 balance of$14322 repayment of$l000 was made by the

Company in February 2010 was non-interest bearing unsecured and due on demand On April

2010 the Company repaid the outstanding balance

Our plan of operations is uncertain and is dependent on our ability to identify additional

acquisition candidates and to effectively maintain explore and drill oil and
gas

wells on our

existing properties These activities would require the Company to raise sufficient capital if

available Theres no assurance of the ability of the Company to access investment capital secure

additional acquisitions or drill economically producing wells The process/practice of drilling oil
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and
gas wells is cost intensive It is critical for us to source sufficient capital to implement our

business plan

We believe we will have to rely on public and private equity and debt financings to fund

our liquidity requirements over the next twelve months We may be unable to obtain any

additional financings on terms favorable to us or obtain additional funding at all If adequate

funds are not available on acceptable terms and if cash and cash equivalents together with any

income generated from operations fall short of our liquidity requirements we may be unable to

sustain operations Continued negative cash flows could create substantial doubt regarding our

ability to fully implement our business plan and could render us unable to expand our operations

respond to competitive pressures or take advantage of acquisition opportunities any of which

may have material adverse effect on our business If we raise additional funds through the

issuance of equity securities our stockholders may experience dilution of their ownership

interest and the newly issued securities may have rights superior to those of our common stock

If we raise additional funds by issuing debt we may be subject to limitations on our operations

including limitations on the payments of dividends

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which contemplate

continuation of the Company as going concern As discussed in the notes to the accompanying

audited consolidated financial statements the Company sustained losses from operations for the

year We incurred net losses of $4649937 and $2281499 for the
years

ended December 31
2011 and 2010 respectively Further the Company has inadequate working capital to maintain

or develop its assets and is dependent upon funds from lenders investors and the support of

certain stockholders

These factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as

going concern The financial statements herein do not include any adjustments that might result

from the outcome of these uncertainties In this regard Company management is pursuing

necessary additional funds through loans and additional sales of its common stock

The Companys ability to meet its obligations and continue as going concern is

dependent upon its ability to obtain additional financing achievement of profitable operations

and/or the discovery exploration development and sale of oil and gas reserves Although the

Company is pursuing additional financing there can be no assurance that the Company will be

able to secure financing when needed or to obtain such financing on terms satisfactory to the

Company if at all

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to

have current or future effect on our financial condition changes in financial condition revenues

or expenses results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital resources that is

material to investors

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America Significant accounting policies are as

follows
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Use and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates

The Companys consolidated financial statements are based on number of significant

estimates including the selection of the useful lives for property and equipment and the oil and

gas reserve quantities which are the basis for the calculations of depreciation depletion and

impairment of property and equipment The Companys reserve quantities are determined by an

independent petroleum engineering firm However management emphasizes that estimated

reserve quantities are inherently imprecise and that estimates of more recent discoveries are more

imprecise than those for properties with long production histories Accordingly the Companys
estimates are expected to change as future information becomes available

Oil and Gas Praperties

The Company uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas operations

Under this method of accounting costs to acquire mineral interests in oil and gas properties to

drill and equip development wells and to drill and equip exploratory wells that find proved

reserves are capitalized Depletion of capitalized costs for producing oil and
gas properties is

calculated using the unit-of-production method based on estimates of proved oil and
gas reserves

on field-by-field basis

The costs of unproved leaseholds and mineral interests are capitalized pending the results

of exploration efforts In addition unproved leasehold costs are assessed periodically on

property-by-property basis and loss is recognized to the extent if any the property has been

impaired This impairment will generally be based on geophysical or geologic data Due to the

perpetual nature of the Companys ownership of the mineral interests the drilling of well

whether successful or unsuccessful may not represent complete test of all depths of interest

Therefore at the time that well is drilled only portion of the costs allocated to the acreage

drilled may be expensed As unproved leaseholds are determined to be productive the related

costs are transferred to proved leaseholds The costs associated with unproved leaseholds and

mineral interests that have been allowed to expire are charged to exploration expense

The Company evaluates impairment of its property and equipment in accordance with

ASC Topic 3605 Long-Lived Assets This standard requires that long-lived assets that are held

and used by an entity be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable When it is determined that

an assets estimated future net cash flows will not be sufficient to recover its carrying amount an

impairment charge must be recorded to reduce the carrying amount of the asset to its estimated

fair value Fair value is determined by reference to the present value of estimated future cash

flows of such properties During the year ended December 31 2011 management had an

impairment of the Companys long lived assets in the amount of $3 46 1796 During the year

ended December 31 2010 management had no impairment of the Companys long lived assets

Exploration costs including exploratory dry holes annual delay rental and geological and

geophysical costs are charged to expense when incurred
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Revenue Recoenition

The Company has royalty and working interests in various oil and
gas properties which

constitute its primary source of revenue The Company recognizes oil and gas revenue from its

interest in producing wells as oil and
gas is sold from those wells

The Company follows the sales method of accounting for oil and natural gas revenue

so it recognizes revenue on all natural
gas or crude oil sold to purchasers regardless of whether

the sales are proportionate to its ownership in the property receivable or liability is recognized

only to the extent that the Company has an imbalance on specific property greater than its share

of the expected remaining proved reserves

Asset retirement obliRations

The Company plans to recognize liabilities for statutory contractual or legal obligations

including those associated with the reclamation of mineral and mining properties and any plant

and equipment when those obligations result from the acquisition construction development or

normal operation of the assets Initially liability for an asset retirement obligation will be

recognized at its fair value in the period in which it is incurred Upon initial recognition of the

liability the corresponding asset retirement cost will be added to the carrying amount of the

related asset and the cost will be amortized as an expense over the economic life of the asset

using either the unit-of-production method or the straight-line method as appropriate Following

the initial recognition of the asset retirement obligation the carrying amount of the liability will

be increased for the passage of time and adjusted for changes to the amount or timing of the

underlying cash flows needed to settle the obligation

Share-Based Compensation

The Company applies Topic 718 Share-Based Payments Topic 718 to share-based

compensation which requires the measurement of the cost of services received in exchange for

an award of an equity instrument based on the grant-date fair value of the award Compensation

cost is recognized when the event occurs The Black-Scholes option-pricing model is used to

estimate the fair value of options granted

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET
RISK

As smaller reporting company we are not required to provide the information required

by this Item
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port of InjLcjident Regjstered Public ioneFirju

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders

onsohdation Services Inc

Las Vegas Nevada

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Consolidation Services Inc

the Company or Successor as of Dccci iher 31 2011 and 2010 and the related consohthted

statements of operations stockholders equity and cash flows for the years then ended The

combined statements of operations partner capital and cash flows of the Lelar Partnerships

Predecessor Company for the period from January 2010 through April 2010 wen
audited by other auditors hese consolidated financial statements arc the responsibility the

Companys management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated

financial statemc nts based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounling

Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of

material misstatement the Company is not required to have nor were we engag to perform

audits of its internal control over financial rporting Our audits ineluded corrsi ration of internal

control over financial reporting as basis for designing audit procedures that ai appropriate in

the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an op niori on the effectiveness of the

Companys internal control over financial reporting Accordingly we express no such opinion

An audit includes examinir or test basis ceidence supporting the amou1it and disclosures in

the consolidated financial statements An audit also includes assessing lh accounting prmciples

used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall

consolidated financial statement piesentation We believe that our audits rovide reasonable

basis for our opir ion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all

material respects the consolidated financial position of Consolidation Services Inc as of

December 31 2011 and 2010 and tIre results of their operations and their cash flows for the ycars

then err led in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America

he accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the

Company will continue as going concern As discussed in Note the consolidated fmancmal

statements the ornpany sustained mecurnng losses from operations has inadequate working

cspital to maintain or develop Its operations and is dependent upon funds from lend is investors

and the support of certain stockholders Those conditions raise substantial doubt about the

Company ability to continue rs going concern Managements pUns in regard to those matters

are also described in Note Ike consolidated financial statements do not include any

adjustments that might result fi our the outcome of this uncerta nty

Is GBII PAsPC

Cliii CPAs Pt

www.gbhepas coin

houston lcxas

July 18 2012



S.E Clark Company PC
Registered Firm Public Conipany Accounting Oversight Board

Independent Auditors eport

Leland Energy Inc

Leland Kentucky Holdings Inc

Managing Partners for the Managed Group

We have audited the accompanying combined April 2010 statements of operations changes in

partnership equities arid cash flows for the period then ended of the entities Pre ecessor

Company whose assets were sold to onsolidation Services Inc as of April 2010
financial statements are the responsibility of the Managing Partners Our responsibility is to

expiess an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement
An audit includes examu ing on test basis evidence

supporting the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement

presentation We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the combined financial statements referred to above whose assets were sold to

Consolidation Services Inc as of April 2010 present fairly in all material lespects the

combined results of their opeiations changes in partnership equities and cash flows for the

peiiod ended April 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America

Is 1C1ark Coppany
Tucson Arizona

February 29 2012

Membei National Association of Certified Valuation Analysts
742 Country Club Road fueson AL 85716 520 323 77 74 Fax 520 32L8l 74

seclarkcpa@aoLcom



CONSOI IDAT1ON SERVICES INC

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSP 1ecernber 31

2011 2010

2URRENTASSEIS
.r_w__

Accounts receivable 2744 08 92

Oil and gas properties net nc1uding $9361 and $1199286 of unprovedEIiIE IW
So ott uipment net 153282 773300

IOFAI ASSETS 71408 5263980

LIABILITIES AND Si OCKHOL DERS EQUITY

URRENTE IABILITIES

Accrued interest related party 31 17

Advances from related ai 15000

Total current liabilities 646855 180916

ksset retirement obli ations 23570 21562.thxz
201 AL LIABILITIES 670 425 202478irr

ON IINUENCII AN COMMITMFNI

31TECKHOLDERS QUITY

none issued and outstandin as of December 31 201 and 2010

499 19289 and 42309 053 issued and outstandin as of

Additional ad in cita1 337851 8652649QjtLLj
lotal stockholders ui 1104383 061502

TWA LIABIL IIIES AND STOC KHOIDERS EQUIIY

Ihe acornpanying notes arc an mtegral part of these consolidated fnai cml statements
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CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
CONSOLIDATE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PARTNERSHIP EQUITY PREDECESSOR

COMPANY ______
FOR PERIOD FROM JANUARY 2010 TO APRIL 2010

Total----ners
Equity

iSzflflfl4Zfl3fljflflnn
41 E$1111141

ta

V4iIp anc awtax

he accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial sta4ements
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CONSOLIDATION SERVICI INC

PREDU
SU CESSOR COMPANI OMIAN1

Penod

Period From rom fi Period Ir

January

VearFoded Apzd2201t1 2010 Januaryl2010

Deeember3 sBla_ SrEL
December 31 ApnI

2011 2010 2010 2010 April 12010-- En
Ad ustmcnts to rcconcile net loss to net cash ai nr
Depreciafloo dc Iction aod amortization 1266 5S3L 5831 19032

Ii mi wari iiri iz
mi axrmcnt ofoil and as ro rtiLs 3461 79SjaiEiaga Ii iz isis rim
han in cratin assets and liabilities

.i_ iii a_ zrrir
Accounts able and acerned cx enses 154 37 137 99 109828 540

.I_ 111 Ii ii rs
Net cash usod in cretin activities 174068 02264 139095 131093 1431

fli am
ASh FL OWS FROM INVLSTINU ACTIVITIES man

Net cash usod in investin activities 50 000 50 OUtjflfl an urn
ASH OWS FROM FINANCING AC1 IVI1 ILS

uu uI_ I_ flu an
Piocceds from notcs payable shareholder 10150 22000flaifl a_ nm
Advances from iclated art 15004 Is 001 22000tmaflu tr

irtncr wtthdrawal 8729r___fl flnj mu manms fl
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Incomc Taxes Paid 11$

sc iramui ssumaesLw
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CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1- DESCRIPTON OF BUSINESS

Consolidation Services Inc the Company or CNSV was incorporated in the State of

Delaware on January 26 2007 The Company is engaged in the exploration and development of

oil and gas reserves in Kentucky and Tennessee Until January 2010 the Companys sole

sources of revenues were from its coal mining and timber harvesting operations The Company

discontinued its coal mining and timber harvesting operations on January 2010 As result of

its discontinued operations the Company re-entered the exploration stage on January 2010

On April 2010 the Company exited the exploration stage as result of the acquisition of

producing oil and gas properties See Note

Basis of Presentation Predecessor

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America GAAP

We acquired the Leland Partnerships our predecessor company and at the time of the

acquisition on April 2010 we had minimal assets and no operations Accordingly we have

included the predecessor combined fmancial statements of the Leland Partnerships in the

accompanying financial statements for purposes of complying with the rules and regulations of

the Securities and Exchange Commission as required by S-X Rule 8-02

Principles of Consolidation

As of January 2010 the Company spun off all of its coal mining operations to Colt Resources

Inc Colt Nevada corporation formed as wholly-owned subsidiary which included the

Companys subsidiaries which were 50% ownership interest in Buckhorn Resources LLC
and ii 50% ownership interest in Lee Co Development LLC

After the spin-off of Colt on January 2010 the Companys subsidiaries included 100%

ownership interest in Vector Energy Services Inc Vector Energy Services Inc is presently not

an operating subsidiary

On June 2010 CSI Energy Inc and CSI Resource Inc were incorporated in the State of

Nevada as wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company for the purpose of acquiring energy and

mining assets CSI Energy Inc and CSI Resources Inc are presently not operating subsidiaries

NOTE 2-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues

and expenses during the reporting period Actual results could differ from those estimates
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The Companys consolidated financial statements are based on number of significant estimates

including the oil and gas reserve quantities which are the basis for the calculations of

depreciation depletion and impainnent The Companys reserve quantities are determined by an

independent petroleum engineering firm However management emphasizes that estimated

reserve quantities are inherently imprecise and that estimates of more recent discoveries are more

imprecise than those for properties with long production histories Accordingly the Companys
estimates are expected to change as future information becomes available

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or

less to be cash equivalents At December 31 2011 and 2010 cash and cash equivalents include

cash on hand and cash in depository institutions/commercial banks

Oil and Gas Properties

The Company uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and
gas operations Under

this method of accounting costs to acquire mineral interests in oil and gas properties to drill and

equip development wells and to drill and equip exploratory wells that find proved reserves are

capitalized Depletion of capitalized costs for producing oil and gas properties is calculated using

the unit-of-production method based on estimates of proved oil and
gas reserves on field-by-

field basis

The costs of unproved leaseholds and mineral interests are capitalized pending the results of

exploration efforts In addition unproved leasehold costs are assessed periodically on

property-by-property basis and loss is recognized to the extent if any the property has been

impaired This impairment will generally be based on geophysical or geologic data Due to the

perpetual nature of the Companys ownership of the mineral interests the drilling of well

whether successful or unsuccessful may not represent complete test of all depths of interest

Therefore at the time that well is drilled only portion of the costs allocated to the acreage

drilled may be expensed As unproved leaseholds are determined to be productive the related

costs are transferred to proved leasebolds The costs associated with unproved leaseholds and

mineral interests that have been allowed to expire are charged to exploration expense

The Company evaluates impairment of its property and equipment in accordance with ASC Topic

3605 Long-Lived Assets This standard requires that long-lived assets that are held and used

by an entity be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable When it is determined that an

assets estimated future net cash flows will not be sufficient to recover its carrying amount an

impairment charge must be recorded to reduce the carrying amount of the asset to its estimated

fair value Fair value is determined by reference to the present value of estimated future cash

flows of such properties

Exploration costs including exploratory dry holes annual delay rental and geological and

geophysical costs are charged to expense when incurred
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Revenue Recognition

The Company has royalty and working interests in various oil and gas properties which constitute

its primary source of revenue The Company recognizes oil and gas revenue from its interest in

producing wells as oil and gas is sold from those wells

The Company follows the sales method of accounting for oil and natural gas revenue so it

recognizes revenue on all natural gas or crude oil sold to purchasers regardless of whether the

sales are proportionate to its ownership in the property receivable or liability is recognized

only to the extent that the Company has an imbalance on specific property greater than its share

of the expected remaining proved reserves

Accounts Receivable

Substantially all of the Companys accounts receivable consists of accrued revenues from oil and

gas production from third party companies in the oil and gas industry This concentration of

customers may be consideration of the Companies overall credit risk either positively or

negatively in that these entities may be similarly affected by changes in economic or other

conditions affecting the oil and
gas industry In determining whether or not to require collateral

from purchaser or joint interest owner the Company may analyze the entitys net worth cash

flows earnings and credit ratings Historical credit losses incurred by the Company on

receivables have not been significant

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist

of cash Beginning December 31 2011 all non-interest-bearing transaction accounts are now

fully insured regardless of the balance by the FDIC through December 31 2012 Interest-

bearing accounts are insured up to $250000 At December 31 2011 the Company had no cash in

accounts that bore interest

The Company has two customers that purchase and distribute substantially all of our oil and gas

production

Earnings Per Share

Basic income loss per share is computed by dividing net income loss available to common
shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the reporting

period Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if stock options

warrants and other commitments to issue common stock were exercised or equity awards vest

resulting in the issuance of common stock that could share in the earnings of the Company
Diluted loss per share is the same as basic loss per share because due to the Company having

net loss attributable to its common shareholders Accordingly the effects of including any

additional common stock equivalents would be anti-dilutive There were no potentially dilutive

financial instruments outstanding at December 31 2011 and 2010

F- 10



Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged

in current transaction between willing parties other than in forced sale or liquidation

The carrying amounts of the Companys financial instruments including cash accounts

receivable accounts payable and advance from related party approximate fair value due to their

short-term nature

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

No other accounting standards or interpretations issued recently are expected to have material

consequence on the Companys consolidated financial position operations or cash flows

Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events through the date these financial statements were

available to be issued

NOTE 3- GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated fmancial statements have been prepared in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which contemplate

continuation of the Company as going concern However the Company has sustained recurring

losses from operations including net loss for the year ended December 31 2011 of $4649937

Further the Company has inadequate working capital to maintain or develop its operations and is

dependent upon funds from lenders investors and the support of certain stockholders These

factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as going concern

In this regard the Company is planning to raise additional funds through loans and additional

sales of its common stock The Companys ability to meet its obligations and continue as going

concern is dependent upon its ability to obtain additional financing achievement of profitable

operations and/or the discovery exploration development and sale of oil and gas reserves

Although the Company is pursuing additional financing there can be rio assurance that the

Company will be able to secure financing when needed or to obtain such financing on terms

satisfactory to the Company if at all

The ability of the Company to continue as going concern is dependent upon its ability to

successfully accomplish the plan described in the preceding paragraph and eventually attain

profitable operations The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any

adjustments that might be
necessary

if the Company is unable to continue as going concern

NOTE 4-OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES AND ACQUISITIONS

During the
year

ended December 31 2011 the Company did not purchase or dispose of any oil

and
gas properties

F-I
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Net oil and gas properties at December 31 2011 and 2010 were

8S

vd 84

fl

Neto pip by

ri5cernber 31 201 December 31 2010IiJ
Jnnroved oil and gas properties 868828 11 99286J33 W3

inrnsr raavssr rn i5 5A

ccumu1ated depreciation depletion 55106 46614
snd impairment_w_- --1FJIIIIkIL _________ ___ L6
Impairment foil and gas properties

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company impaired 8251 5488of its pioved oil and

qas properties During the year ended December 31 2010 there was no nnpairment he

impairment in 2011 was due to reductions in the future estimated recoverable reserves as result

of sporadic production duiing 2011

For the year ended December 31 2011 there was $330438 impairment of unproved leaseholds

For the year ended December 31 2010 there was no impairment of unproved leaseholds

5upport facilities and equipment

lie Company owns support facilities and equipment which serve its oil and
gas production

activities Fhe equipment is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying oil and
gas

property he following table details the change in supporting facilities and equipment for the

years ended Dccembei 31 2011 and 2010



inba1n of January 1.2010

ddtions 78OO0

impairmentIcjZE
nding balance as of December 31 2010 773300un-

Lv
IDisnositions

ematio_ I68
NOTE RELATEI PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year end December 31 2011 we entered into 12 nc tes payable with shareholder

The total of all the notes payable was $1 22500 at December 31 2011 All of the notes payable

ate due on demand have no peiiodic payment terms and bear interest at interest rates of 6%
5% per annum

From the period of January 2012 through July 2012 the Company entered into 19 additional

notes payable with shareholder totaling $163230 All of the notes are due on demand have no

periodic payment terms and bear interest at 6% per annum

Accounts payables and accrued expenses from related party are expenses that have been

separately stated from the trade accounts payable that are expenses due to our Chief Pxecutive

Officer and shareholders of the Company These payables are due upon demand and do not hear

inteiest

NOTE ASSEI RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company iceords the fair value of liability for asset retirement obligations ARO in the

period in which it is incurred and eorrespondmg increase in the
carrying amount of the related

long4mved asset flic piesent value of the estimated asset ietire nent cosi is capitalized as par of

the cariying amount of the long4ived asset and is depreciated over the useful life of the asset rho

Company accrues an abandonment liability associated with its oil and
gas wells when those assets

are placed in service the AR is recorded at its estimated fair value and accretion is recognized

over time as the discounted liability is accreted to its expected settlement value hair value is

determined by using the expected future cash outflows discounted at the ompanys eiedit

adjusted riskfice rate No market risk premiumhas been included in the Companys ealeulalion

of the ARO balance

fhe following is description of the changes 10 the Company asset retirement obligations foi

th ymr ended Ierembei 2011 and 2010

ii



Year Ended December 31
2011

NOl INCOME TAXES

Successor Company

The provisIon benefit fr income taxes from continued operations for the years ended December

31 201 and 2010 consist of the following

aP4
alo 70

1Iui
The dif ne income use comput p1 ral utory rate

tax rak ac tax is flow

Successor Company

2010e11ta
Additions

tl

j0$ 21562

Predecessor Company

ITTIT
FromJanuary 2010 to

ill 12010rtiabj
dditionslfperird Isi 22171



_________
1ecernber 31

2011 IT 2010

Ijgti
State income taxes and other 0% 0.0%JEIL

LEiffective
tax rate

lef erred income taxes result from temporary differences in the recogmtio of icome and

expenses for the financial reporting purposes and for tax purposes 1he tax effect of these

temporary differences representing deferred tax asset and liabilities result principally from the

followine

The Company has net operating loss carryforward of approximately 3901711 available to

offset future taxable income through 2030 subject to limitations of Section 382 of the internal

Revenue Code as amended The Company has provided valuation reserve against the full

amount of the net operating loss benefit because in the opinion of manage nent based upon the

earning history of the ompany it is more likely than not that the benefits will not be realized

he Company anticipates it will continue to record valuation allowance against the losses of

certain jurisdictions primarily federal and state until such tune as we are able to determine it is

more likelythanmot the deferred tax asset will be realized Such positron is dependent on

whether there will be sufficient future taxable income to realize such deferred tax assets fhe

Companys effecOve lax rate may vary from period to period based on changes in estimated

taxable income or loss by jurisdiction changes to the valuation allowance changes to federal

state or foreign tax laws future expansion into incas with varying country state and local in ome
tax rates deductibility of certain costs and expenses by jurisdiction

Under the Tax Reform Act of 1986 the benefits from net operating losses carried forward niay be

impaired or limited in certain circumstances Events which may cause limitations in the amount

of net operating losses that the Company may utilize in any one year include but are not limited

to cumulative ownership change of more than 50% over three year period The effect of any

limitations that may he imposed for future issuanees of equity securities including issuances with

respect to acquisitions have not been determined

Predecessor Company

In accordance with the provisions of the Partnei ship agreements the allocation of net im oinc is as

follows

income tax asset



Net Profit for any fiscal year shall be allocated to the Partners in the following order and priority

First to the Partners in proportion to the cumulative Net Loss prcviouy allocated to the

Partners until the Net Profit allocated to the Partners equals the cumulative Net Loss previously

allocated to the Partners

Sceond 100% of all revenue less all operational expenses taxes rents supphics as well

as management consulting tech support payroll and commissions

Net Loss for any fiscal year shall be allocated to the Partners in the following order and priority

First to the extent Net Profit has been allocated for any prior year Net Loss shall he

allocated to offset any Net Profit allocated above such allocation to be in the same proportion as

Net Profit was allocated

Second to the Partners pro rata in proportion to the positive balance of the Partners

Capital Accounts until it is reduced to zero and

hereafter the balance if any to the Partners in
proportion to the number of Units owned

by each

In accordance with the pwvisions of the partnership agreements of the Managed Group net

capital appreciation or depreciation of the partnerships is allocated to all partners in proportion to

each partners opening Tpital account for each accounting period as defined in the limited

partnership agreements

20 10

crmanent Differences im airment of oil and gas ro erties II

faxable income ioss to be distributed $72IJ

NOTE COMMITMENIS AND CONTINGENCIES

he Company entered into an employment agreement with its President the Lxccutive on

Aprih 2010 wh ch was amendcd on July 7010 May 10 2011 May 23 2012 and June 2Q
2012 the limp loyment Agreement The Frnployment Agreement as amended initially

expires on July 12013 and shall automatically renew on an annual basis unless terminated in

accordance with the piovisions of the Emphoyrnent Agreement The Employment Agreement

provides for

monthly salary flour July 2010 through September 2010 of $10000 per month

and $25 000 per month after September 2010 subject to an annual increase of not hess than the

Consumer Price Index and consistent with the Company policy applicable to other senior

executives and officers and approval by the Board of Iirectors

ii cash bonus of 25% of his annual base salary each year if the Company reaches the

following milestones none of which were attained in 2011 or 20h0

he Company posts annual gross revenues on consolidated basis of at least

$4000000



he Companys earnings befoie the deduction of income taxes and amort xat on

expenses FBLTA includmg cash extraordinary items but before officers bonuses on

consolidated basis for any year is at least $1000000 or

rhe completion of annual lundang including equity and debt of at least

3000000

iii The issuance of shares equal to 6% of the then issued and outstanding shares of tl

Company on May 15 2011 2825620 shares which were issued in 2011

iv The issuance of options the Employment Agreement refers to the as wart arts on each

anniversary date of the Employment Agreement with fiveyear exercise period to purchase 0/

of the then issued and outstanding shares of the Company exercisable at price equal to the

trailing sixmonth average share trading price prior to grant date

An automobile allowance of $l85972 per month

vi In the event the Executives employment is terminated without cause will receive 12

months of severance pay and all warrants for the following year will be immediately granted

for the year ended December 31 2011 the Company paid $120000 in compensation and

recorded accrued compensation expense of $180000 for the portion of unpaid olnpensation

On May 10 lithe Company and Executive amended the Employment Agreement to alloss the

Company to issue the 2825625 common shares on May 15 2011 rather than on September and

December 2010 as was required by the Employment Agreement

On May 23 2012 and June 29 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the

Employment Agreement so that the Company is not obligated for two issuances of warrants for

the years 2011 and 2012 respectively and therefore did not grant or issue any warrants to

Ixecutive Combined the warrants would have allowed Executive to purchase 2% of the then

issued and outstanding shares of the Companys common shares at the market price per share on

th date of issuance for period of years as per the Employ nent Agreement

On June 29 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the Err ploymeiit Agreement so

th it the Company is not obligated to the Executive for total of $60000 of defen ed salary or

$15000 month for the four months ended December 31 2010 as per the mployinent

Agreement

On June 30 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the Employment Agi cement

that the Company is not obligated to the Fxecutave for executive auto mllowanee and medical

benefits in the amount of $91 79160 for the period from April 2010 through September 30

2012 Therefore the Company has riot accrued this as an obligation of the Company



On August 22010 the Company entered into year nomexciusive agreement with Regency
Capital Group Regency as the Companys financial advisor and finder in connection with the

placement of structured debt with respect to future acquisitions and transactions of assets or

businesses ihe agreement required the Company to pay the following in connection with

Regencys placement of structured debt with respect to future acquisitions and transactions

total of 250000 common shares which were issued in 2010
_____

out oetexemes __
transaction success fee on the close of transaction calculated as 2% of the aggregate

amount of senior debt and 5% of the aggregated amount of mevzanine or subordinated

debt placed by Regency In the event single lender provides debt equal to both the

senior and subordinated debt in uni tranche the ompany will pay cash transaction fee

of 15% af the total fanding At the discretion of the Company the Company may elect to

jto50%othetiansaction success fees with nyscommon stock

On August 2011 this agreement expired

NOTE SFOCKHOI DERS EQUiTY

Common Stock Issuanccs

ihe Company is authori7ed to issue 200000000 shares of cümmon stock at $0001 par value of
which 49 919289 common shares were issued and outstanding as of December 31 2011

The Company pcriodically issues shares of its common stock and warrants to puichase shares of
common stock to investors in connection with privatc placement transactions as well as to

advisors and consultants for the fair value of services rendered

2011 Activity

During the
year ended cemnber 31 2011 the Company issued 634615 common sharcs for

$50000 in net proceeds in private placements Tihe price received in the private placements

ranged from $0.065 per share to $0 10 pci share

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Comp my issued 697620 common shares with

an aggregate fair value of approximately $642818 in exchange fbr services The $642818 of

services was expensed as compensation including $12000 for our new CFO Richard Polep
$310818 for our new CEO Gary Kucher and $320000 for our resigning CEO Stephen

Thompson during the year ended Dcc ember 31 2011 TIre trading price used to estimate the fair

values of thc common stock issued for the yea ended December 31 2011 was thc tradmg price
on the respective grant dates

ranging from $0.08$011 per share

2010 Activity

During the
year ended December 31 2010 the Company issued 858850 common shares for

$204500 in net proceeds in private placements 1he price received in the private placements

ranged fmorn $0 04 per share to $067 pcr share



During the year ended December 31 2010 the Company issued 40611 common shares with

an aggiegate fair valut of approximately $1942431 in exchange for services he Company
assessed the quoted market price of the stock at the grant date and believed that due to the

sporadic tiading there was not an active market for the Companys stock md that the quoted

market price was not reflective of the fair value of the transactions he fair value of the common

shares issued was based on the weighted average of the price received in private placements of

stock issued for cash during the same time frame that the shares were issucd for ser ices as the

Company determined that this was more accui ate measurement of the fair value of the shares

issued fhe $1942431 of consulting services was expensed as eompensatk during the
year

ended December 31 2010 he weighted average price used to estimate the fair values of the

common stock issued for the year ended December 31 2010 was $0.57 per share

On April 2010 the Company issued 22786872 restricted shares of the Companys eonunon

stock for the acquisition of oil and gas properties See Note Acquisitions

Preferred Stock

The Corporation is authorired to issue classes of preferred stock to be designated by the Board of

Directors The total number of preferred shares that the ompany is authorized to issue is twenty

million 20000000 shares with par value of $0.00 per share bxcept as otherwise required by

statute the designations and the powers preferences and rights and the qualifications or

estrietioms thereof of any class or classes of stock or any series of any class of stock of time

Company may be determined from time to time by resolution or resolutions of the Board of

Directors

NOTE 10 SUBSEQU EN EVEN IS

On June 13 2012 the Company issued 100000 common shares to two Companys advisors

totuling 200000 common shares valued at $0 035 based on the trading price of the stock on the

grant date arid the Company expensed $7000

On June 18 2012 the Comnany issued 50.000 common shares to Director thmt wmc granted on

Augnsl 15 2011 Ihe Company recorded value of $5000 based on the tradmg price of the

stock on the grant date of $0 10

NO 11 SUPPLEMEN ML OIL AND GAS INFORMATION Unaudited

estimates of proved oil and gas reserves utilized in the preparation of these statements were

prepared by American Energy Advisors lime American independent petroleum engineers

using reserve definitions and pricing requirements prescribed by the ShC American used

combination ofproductmon performance and offset analogies along with estimated futurc

operating and development costs as provided by the Company and based upon historical costs

adjusted foi known future changes in operations or developmental plans IC estnnate our reserves



Ihere are numerous unceitamnties irherent in estimating quantities of proved reserves projecting
future mates of production and projecting the timing of development expenditures including many
factors beyond our control The reserve data

represents only estimates Reservoir engineering is

subjective process of cstmmatmg underground accumulations of natural
gas and oil that cannot

be measured in an exact manner The accuracy of any reserve estimate is function of the quality
ofivamlahle data and of engineering and geological interpretations and judgment All estimates

of proved reserves are determined according to the rules prescribed by the SEC These rules

indicate that the standard of reasonable certainty be applied to the proved reserve estimates

This concept of reasonable certainty implies that as more technical data becomes available

positive or upward revision is more likely than negative or downward revision Estimates are

subject to revision basec upon number of factors including reservoir performance prices
economic conditions and government restrictions In addition results of drilling testing and

production subsequent to the date of an estimate may justify revision of that estimate Reserve

estiniates are often diffement from the quantities of natural gas and oil that are ultimately
recovered The meaningfulness of reserve estimates is highly dependent on the accuracy of the

assumptions on which they were based In general the volume of production from natural gas
and oil properties we own declines as reserves are depleted Except to the extent we conduct

successful development activities or acquire additional properties containing proved reserves or

both our proved reserves will declme as reseives are produced There have been no major
discoveries oi othei events favorable or adverse that may be considered to have caused

signific ant change in the estimated proved reserves since December 31 2011 he Company
emphasizes that reserve estimates are inherently imprecise Accordingly the estimates are

expected to change as more current information becomes available In addition portion of the

Companys proved reserves are proved developed miumi producing and proved undeveloped which
increases the mimiprecision inherent in estimating reserves which may ultimately be produced

All of the Companys reserves arc located in the United States

Capitalized costs relating to oil and gas producing activities

of December 2011

Net capitalized costs related to asset retirement obligations in the amount of $20 /0 as of

December 31 2011 was included in net capitalized costs
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Estimated Quantities of Prov Oil and Gas Reserves

The following table sets forth proved oil and gas reserves together with the changes therein

proved developed reserves and proved nndeveloped reserves for the years ended 1eeembei 31

2011 and 2010 Units of oil are in thousands of barrels MBbls and nnits of gas aie in millions

of ubie feet MMeO Gas is converted to barrels of oil equivalent MBoe using ratio of six

Mel of gas per
13h1 of oil

111
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Future cash inflows for 2011 were computed by applying the
average price for the yer to the

year
end quantities of proved reserves The 2011 average price for the year was calculated using

the 2month period prior to the ending date of the period covered by the report determined as an

un weighted arithmetic average of the flrsFdayofithemonth price for each month within such

period Adjustment in this calculation for future price changes is lnnitcd to those required by

contractual arrangements in existence at the end of each reporting year Future development

abandonment and production costs were computed by estimating the expenditures to be incurred

in developing and produc ng proved oil and natural gas reserves at the end of the year based on

yearend costs assuming continuition of
year end economic conditions Future income tax

expense was computed by applying statutory rates less the effects of tax credits fbr each period

presented to the difference between pre4ax net cash flows relating to the Companys proved

reserves and the tax basis of proved properties after consideration of available net operating loss

and percentage depletion carryovers Discounted future net cash flows have been calculated using

ten percent discount fact or Discounting requires yearbyyear estimate of when future

expenditures will be incurred and when reserves will be produced

lhc estimated present value of future cash flows relating to proved reserves is extremely sensitive

to prices used at any measurement pe iod The prices used foi each commodity fo the
years

ended December 31 2011 ar 2010 as adjusted were as follows

F-24



Oil Bbl Gas Mct Using NYMEX
lAs of December 31 Using NYMX WTI Henry Flub

j2010 average puce II Q2oIIrs1
39j

Fhe information provided in the tables set out below does not epresent nianagement estimate of

the Companys expected future cash flows or of the value of the Comp iuy proved oil and gas

icserves bstimates ot proved reserve quantities are imprecise and change over tune ns new

infoimation becomes available Moreover probable and possible reserves which niay become

proved in the future are excluded from the calculations The arbitrary valuation prescribed under

AbC No 932 requires assumptions as to the timing and amount of future development and

pioduction costs The calculations should not be relied upon as an indication of the ounpany

futrue cash flows or of the value of its oil and gas reserves

The following table sets forth the standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows

relating to proved reserves for lhe years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 respectively

uture cash inflows

IkU
in thousands

7488 81 12548flflflfl
roduetmon 3173 5689TflSIIINiUUflUIN III
levelo ment 1014 ll74

uture net cash inflows 2163 4580

Standardized measure of discounted net cash flows 734 1631

Summary of Changes in Standardized Measure of 1iscounted Future Net Cash Ii lows

The following table sets forth the changes in the standardized measure of future net cash flows

discounted at 10% per annum for the years ended December 31 2011 and 2010 stated

thousands

hod of pci iod

924i

2011 111 2010

Sales of oil and natural as rodueed net of rodnetuon costs 76111 108
flt

Net change of prices and production costs 542111

Picious estimated develo uncut costs incurred 57111

\ccrctron of discount 163fl1fl$flLCt
Purchases of reserves in lace 11

III 739
ii rnt rt31I __
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9- CHANGES iN AND DISAGREEMEN WITH AC OUNTANTS ON
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our management team under the supervision and with the participation of our principal executive

officer and our principal financial officer evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation
of our disclosure controls and procedures as such term is defined under Rule 13a-5e
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended Fxchange Act as of the

last day of the fiscal
per

od covcred by this report December 31 2011 term disclosure

controls and procedures means our controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that

information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit under the

Exchange Act is recorded piocessed sunimnarized and reported within the time peiiods specified
in the SECs rules and forms Disclr sure controls and procedures include without limitation

controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the

reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to

management including our principal executive and principal financial officer or persons

performing similar functions as appropriate to allow timely decisions rcgarding required
disclosure Based on this evaluation our principal executive officer and our principal financial

officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of December
31 2011

Our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer are responsible for establishing
and maintaining adequate mternal control over financial reporting as such term is defined in

Exchange Act Rules 13a 15f Management required to base its assessment of the

effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting on suitable recognized control

framework such as the amework developed by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations

COSO Ihe COSO framework published in Internal Control-integrated Frame work is known
as the COSO Report Our principal executive officer and our principal financial officer have

chosen the COSO framework on which to base its assessment Based on this evaluation our

management concluded that our intemal control over financial reporting was ineffective as of

December 31 2011 The Companys materia weaknesses in financial reporting were

The inability of the Company to prepare and file its financial statements timely due to its

limited financial and personnel resources and delays in the Companys ability to respond to SEC
inquiries regarding financial and accounting presentation in its 2010 Form 10K which was

subsequently amended Further the amendmc at to its Fonn 10K caused the Company to be

unable to file the required 2011 tinancmal statements by the reporting deadline of April 15 2012

Also in the fourth qusrter of 2011 the Company determined it had failed to accrue

deferred compensation each reporting period during 2011 totaling $180000 $45000 quarter
for 2011 for our CEO which has been recorded at December 31 2011 Accordingly the

Company will he reqliired hi amend each of its quarterly filings for 2011 to reflect the amount of

compensation that should have been recorded for each reporting period

33



There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occuned during

the last quarter of 201 that have materially affected or arc reasonably likely to materially affect

out internal control over financial reporting

This annual report does not include an attestation repoi of the companys registered public

accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting Our report was not subject to

attestation by the Companys registered public accounting fimi pursuant to temporary rules of the

Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provid only management
rcport in this annual report

It should be noted that any system of controls however well designed and operated can

provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance that the objectives of the system are met in

addition the design of any control system is based in part upon certain assumptions about the

likelihood of ceitain events Because of these and other inherent limitations of control systems

there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stat goals under all

potential future conditions regardless of how remote

ITEM 913 OTHER INFORMATION

None

PARI III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Direetora and Executive Ojjfi era

he following table sets forth the names and ages of our current directors and executive

officers the principal offices and positions held by each person and the date such person became

director or executive officer Our executive officers are elected annually by the Board of

Directors Ihe direclors serve one year terms until their successors are elected the executive

officers serve tenns of one year or until their death resignation or removal by the Board of

Iiieetors Unless described below there arc no family ielationships among any of the directors

and officers

Age

IiIr



Gary Ktichrr Mr Kucher has been Chief Executive Officer since April 26 2011

and from April 2010 has been President and Director He is seasoned executive with

numerous appontments directorsh PS and consulting roles with both public and private

companies in variety industries and business sectors Mr Kucher has strong background in

investment banking having held securities licenses Series and Series 24 He has provided

consulting for business icquisitions and other commercial finance transactions to financial and

stratchic buyers stock offerings spnuoffs leveraged buy outs and jointventure arrangements

Mr Kucher has sourced and ezecuted MA deals for leading technology companies and selected

venture investments lie has also advised banking insurance finance and investment banking

coinpanics on MA and equity deals Since 2008 Mr Kucher has served as Managing Director

of M13A Capital Beverly Hills California MBA is an international business advisory

Between 2006 and 200$ Mr Kucher was hO of Branded Media Corporation New
York City based media and advertising holding Company and Chairman of the Board of its

wholly owned subsidiary Fxecutive Media Network whicl1 sells advertising to Fin tune 500
clients dcploying ads in airport executive lounges throughout the US and Europe

In 2005 Mr Kucher co-founded Genius lnt ractive social network development

company focused on providing rich online environments that encouraged achievement and

accomplishment lie eo itinues to serve on the Board of Directors of Genius Interactive Inc

lrom 2000 to 2004 Mr Kucher was CEO and Chairman of the Board of Manex

Entertainment with facilities in Hollywood arid Alameda Califomia and over 300 employees

he Company provided production seivices facilities and equipment to over 50 film and

television productions and created the Academy Award winning visual effects for The Matrix
and What Dreams May Come

Mr Kucher has slso seived on the Board of Directors of Visual Network Design mc dha

Rackwisc

Richard Polep is our Chief Financial Officer Secretary and Treasurer since August
2011 Mr Polep has over 46 years experience in public accounting and has substantial

experience in financial reporting and disclosure rules arid regulations of the Securities and

Exchange Commission including internal controls initial public offerings private offerings

corporate acquisitions and reorganizations

Mr Polep spent 31 years with Grant Thornton LLP which is ranked number five in

international accounting firms lie was partner with that firm for 24 years He then joined

Singerl ewak LP as an audit and quality control partner and was there for eleven years Since

January 2010 he has been sole-practitioner performing consulting sirvices for publicly traded

and privately held companies as well as accounting and auditing firms

Mr Polcp has industry experience in manufacturing and distribution financial services

oil and gas life sciences technology hospitality and gaming Fle has also served as an expert

witness



Mr Polep graduated from the tJiuversity of Southern California in 1961 with Bachelor

of Science degree in Accounting and has been an instructor foi the Clifor iia Sociely of CPAs

He is active in the AICPA and is former member of the AICPA Securities and Exchange

Commission Practice Section Executive Committee

Richard Lh Hersione is Director Mr Ilerstone is the found of Regency Capital

iroup and has served as its managing member since 1991 11 firm acts in an advisory capacity

with its clients specializing primarily in structuiiiig debt finaneings for strategic and financial

acquisitions growth divertcrs and other corporate purposes He has handled buyside and sell

side engagements leveraged and management buyouts and the placement or origination of junior

and senior capital He also has experience with restricting tunrirounds and brand licensing iN

2007 Mr Hersione was instrumental in engaging woi Idwide licensing rights with Spcedo

International for Speedo branded digital waterproof MP3 player and digital waterproof ameras

Mr lierstone has fulfilled various appointments in senior marugement positions including

serving as Interim President of Bungee International reasurer of GaryPlayerGolk corn and

Director of Business Development foi each of Manex Entertainment Inc and Ryne
Telemedicine LLC fhrough his network of business relationship in Korea and Chine Mr
Hcrstone has been successful in negotiating supply conti acts for significant quantities of scrap

metal with deliveries into South Korea China and Turkey Prior to founding Regency Capital

oup Mr Herstone was partner at Regency International finance company specializing in

largetickct equipment leasing transaction that includes an craft machine tools and rail assek

Prior to that he was the founder arid president of First Atlantic Equipment Leasing Corporation

full service leasmg company dedicated to providing unique financing opportunities to its

ortune 510 clients

QlPjrectorships

None of oi.mi officers and directois aie directors of any company with class of securities

registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act or subject to the requirements of Section

15d of such Act or ny company registered as an investment company under the Investment

Company Act of 1940

Audit Comnnttce

We do not currently have an audit committee

Compliance with Section l6fpof the Sqquities Fxchaijgqct qf 1934

Section 16a of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requnes the Companys dircctors

and executive officers and persons who own more than ten percent of registered class of the

Compary equity securities to file with the SEC initial ieports of ownership and reports of

changes in ownership of Common Stock and other equity securities of the Company Officers

directors and greater than ten percent shareholders are required by SEC regulations to furnish the

Company with copies of all Section 16a forms they file and the following have not been flIed

Gary Kucher 3965620 shares



Board Meetings andCornmittees

During the fiscal year ended December 31 20 El the Board of Directors met several

times arid took written action on several other occasions Al the members of the Board attended

the meetings lire written actions were by unanimous consent

Code of Ethics

We have adopted code of ethics that applies to all of our executive officers directors

and employees Code of ethics codifies the business and ethical principles that govern all aspects
of our business his document will be made available in print free of charge to any shareholder

iequestinp copy in writing from the Company and it attached hereto as Exhibit 14A

incorporated by reference from our December 31 2010 Form 10K

ITEM Ii EXECUT WE COMPENSATION

Executive Officers and Directors

he following tables set forth certain information concerning all compensation paid
earned or accrued for service by our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial

Officer and iiall other executive officers who earned in excess of$lOO000 in the three fiscal

years ended December 2011 and each of the other two most highly compensated executive

officers of the Company who served in such capacity at the end of the fiscal
year whose total

salaiy and bonus cxcccdi $100000 collectively the Named Executive Officer

NonEquity Nonqualified
Stock Option Incentive Plan Deferred All Other

aine and Principal Salary Bonus Awards AwardsCompensationCompensationCompensatjon
Position

Total

$1



Based upon the aggregate grant date fair value ca culated in rccordance with the

Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB Statement of inancial Accounting

Standard hAS No 123R Share Based Payment Our policy and assurnpflons made in

valuation of share based payments are contained in the Notes to our 1ecember 31 2011

financial statements The monies shown in the option awards column is the total

calculated value for each individual The shares of our common stock issued to oui

officers and directors were restricted shares and federal and state securities laws place

restrictions on the ability of our officers and directors to sell oui common stock

Represents the 380000 shares Ms Thompson received in 2010 Ms
thompson does not have beneficial ownership of these common shares Ms
Thompsons shares were granted to an irrevocable trust that she is not the beneficiary

does not control or vote any shares of the Company

Represents the 1140000 shares issued for the bend at of Mr Kucher in

2010

Represents the 50000 shares Mr Polep received in 2010
Served as principal executive officer from April 2010 through April 11

2011 and Mr Thompson received 4000000 common shares in 2011

Represents the 2825620 issued for the benefit of Mr Kucher in 2011

Represents the 150000 shares Mr Polep received in 2011

Represents the 50000 shares Mr Herstone received in 2011

QptstaadipaEqpj wgrds isQgI XearEnd

The followmg table sets forth certain information concerning outstandinl stock

awards held by the Named Executive Officers as of December 31 2011
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Compensation of Directors

We issue our director Richard Polep 50000 common shares each per year as

compensation for serving on our Board of Directors We granted 50000 common shares

to Richard Herstone on August 2011 but the shares were not issued until June 18
2012 Ihe following table sets forth director compensation as of December 31 2011

Based upon the aggregate grant date fair value calculated in accordance with the

Accounting Codification Standard Topic 718 Share43ased Payments Our policy and

assumptions made in valuation of shaie based payflicists are contairiid in the notes to our

financial statements The monies shown in the option awards column is the total

calculated value for each individual

Richard Polep was appointed to our Board of Directors on May 12 2010

rcsents the 5000 sMr Pole received as our Drector

Fees

Earned

or Paid

Nonqualitied

NonEquity Deferred

in Stock Option Incentive Plan Compensation All Othei

ash Awards Awards Compensation Earnings Compensation otal

28500 28500



OttstandingFquity Awards atjiscai Yernd

he following table sets forth certain information concerning outstanding stock

awards held by the Named Fxecutive Officers as of December 31 2011

Option Awards Stock Awards

Equity

Equity Incentive

Incentive Plan

Market Plan Awards
Value Awards Market

Equity of Number or Payout
Incentive Number Shares of Value of

Plan of or Unearned Unearned
Awards Shares Units Shares Shares

Number of Number of Number of or Units of Units or Units or
Securities Securities Securities of Stock Stock Other Other

Underlying Underlying Underlying That That Rights Rights
Unexercised Unexercised Unexercised Option Have Have That That

Options Options Unearned Exercise Option Not Not Have Not Flave Not

Options Price Expiration Vested Vested Vested Vested
Name Exercisable Unexerdsabe Date ___

Pamela thompson

11I 1t 4j
1tili4rd Polep



ITEM 12 SECURITY OWN Ii RSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND
MANAGEMEN1 AN RELATE STOCKHOLDER MA FTERS

the following table sets forth as of December 31 201 certam information with respect

to the Co npanys equity securrtcs owned of record or beneficially by each Officer and

Irrcctor of the Company each person who owns bcncficially more than 10% of each class of

the Companys outstanding equity sccurrtics arid fir all 1irectors and Executive Officers as

group

Common Stock__4--
ame and Address Amount and Nature

ofj
Perceni

Fitle of lass of Beneficial Owner Beneficial Ownership of Class

Common Stock Gary Kucher 13 3965620 241 94%

Common Stock Richard Polep 13 200000 L00%

Common Stock All Directors and Officersroue_J826562o2 i65%

Unless otherwise indicated the address of the shareholder is Consolidation

Services Inc 2300 West Sahart Drive it 800 Las Vegas NV 89102

Unlcss otherwise indicated based on 49919289 shares of common stock issued

and outstanding Shares of common stock subject to options or warrants currently exercisable or

exercisable within 60 days are deemed outstanding for
purposes of computing the percentage of

the person holding such
options or warrants but are not deemed outstanding for the purposes of

computing the perc entage of any other person

Indicates our officers or directors Pamela hompson iesigned as air officer and

director on August 11 201

Includes 3965620 shares held in the namc of Dolphrn Marinc Inc and Vernal

Cspital lnLorporated entities partially controlled by Gary Kuchei

fhere are no current arrangements which will result in change in contiol

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONShIPS AND RELATED rRANSACn0N5 AND
DIRECTOR INDF PEN DENCE

We do not have an audit co upensatron or nominating conimittec

During the year end December 11 2011 we entered into 12 notes payable thc total of all

the notes payable were $122 500 From the period of January 2012 through May 2012 we
eiitemcd into an additional 15 notes payable with shareholder totaling $114500
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See Frnp1oyinnt Contracts above for thc terms of Gary Kuchers employment
contract as President of the Company See Compensation of Directors above for terms of

compensation to Richaid Polep md Richard Herstone directors of the Company

Stephcn Thompson through Leland Energy Holdings Inc was the managing member of
the 12 acquired partnerships However Mr Thompson did not hold any controlling interest
controlling management or any form of control over those

partnerships

IEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICFS

Audit and Restated Fee.s

During the year ended Decrmber 31 2010 GBH CPAs billed us $42500 in fees for

professional services for the audit of our financial statements in our Form l0K and review of
financial statements included in our Form 10Qs as applicable During the year ended
December 31 2011 GEE CPAs billed us $40000 in fees for professional services for the audit
and review of or financial statements

Tax Fees

During the year ended December 31 2010 3BH CPAs billed us $0 for Professional
services for tax preparation During the year ended Iecember 31 2011 GBH CPAs billcd us $0
for professional services for tax preparation

All Other Fees

1uring the year ended December 31 2010 GBH CPAs billed us $0 for other fees

During the year ended Dcccniber 31 2011 GBH CPAS billed us $0 for other fees

Of the fees described above for the year ended December 31 2011 100% were approved
by the entire Board of Directors



PART LV

rEM 15 FXIHBITS FINANCiAL STA FEMEN SCHEDUI ES

32 lArticles of Amendment to Articles of incor oration

Li orm of Class Common Stock Purchase Warrant

orm of Class Common Stock Purchase Waiiant2

10 Real Estate Sale and Purchase Agreement dated January 2008 between

any Bruce Hwrald and Consolidation Seivices Inc5i.
03 koperty Agreement by and among Consolidation Seivices Inc and Billy

avid Altizer Pat Mitchell Howard Prevette William Dsle Harris and

3uckhorn Resources LU effective Maich 20 7008 and entered into on

between Uonsolidation Service

mentto Agreement

kuckhorn Resources Lldatcd June 25 2009
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16 ettcr from Moore and Associates Chartered dated August 11 2009 to the

oinmission regarding statements included in Form 8K for August 2009

incorporated by reference from the Companys rrm SB2 filed with the Conunission on

April 13 2001

Incorporated by reference from the Companys Amendment No to Form SB2 filed with

the Commission on June 12 2007

Incorporated by refeenec to the Companys Current Report on Form 8K filed with the

Commission on March 31 2008

Incorporated by refei ence to the Companys Curi cut Report on Form 8K filed with the

Commission on April 2008

Incorporated by refei ence to the Companys Currcnt Report on Form 8KiAmendment No
filed with the Commission on June 30 2008

Incorporated by reference to the Companys Quatterly Report on Form 10 for the quarterly

period ended June 30 2008 filed wilh the Securities and Exchange Commission on August
2008

Incorporated by reference to the Companys Current Report on Form 8K filed with the

Commission on August 28 2008

Incorporated by reference to the Companys Curreit Report on Form 8K filed with the

Commission on September 11 2008

Incorporated by reference to the Companys Report on Form 10 for the period ended June

30 2009

10 Incorpoiated by refeiencc to the Companys Cunent Report on Form 8K for Febxuaiy
2010 filed with the Comniisson on February 12 2010

Filed herewith

15

Services Inc and Colt Resources Incl0

311
Certificatiori of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule l3al4a or

jRule
15d14a of the Securities and Exch Act 1934 as amended as

cation ot
pursuint to Rule I3al4b or

Rule l5d 14b of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 as amended and

18 US 1350 as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the SarbanesOxley Act

4S



SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15d of the Exchange Act the rcgitrant caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized

idation Services 1nc

Dated July 24 /s/ GaryD Kqqher

20l2

By Gary Kucher

Its ChiLf Executive Officer Principal Executive Officer Director

Dated July 24 // ighidS Pp1ep

2012

By Richard Polep

Its Chief Financial Officer Principal Accounting Offi cr Secretary

rreasurer Director

In accoi dance with the Exchange Act this report has been signed below by the following

persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated

Dated July 24 /s/Giffy Jgcjer
2012

By Gary Kucher

Its Chief Executive Officer President Director

Dated July 24 /s Richard p1ep
2012

By Richard Polep

Its Chief Fmaneial Officer Principal Accounting 31 Ic Sec relary

Treasurer Director

Dated July 24 jpgrd Hersfg
12012

By Richard Herstone

Its Dueetor
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C 20549

FORM 1O-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15D OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended June 30 2012

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15D OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT

For the transition period from N/A to N/A

Commission File No 0-54230

CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
Name of small business issuer as specified in its charter

Nevada 20-83 17863

State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or

IRS Employer Identification No
organization

2300 West Sahara Drive Suite 800 Las Vegas NV 89102

Address of principal executive offices

702 949-9449

Issuers telephone number

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant has filed all reports required by Section 13 or 15d of the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the Registrant was

required to file such reports and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days

Yes No
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site if

any every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T

232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was

required to submit and post such files

Yes No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer or non-accelerated

filer See definition of accelerated filer and large accelerated filer in Rule l2b-2 of the Exchange Act Check

one

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer

Non-Accelerated filer Small reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 2b-2 of the Exchange Act
Yes No

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuers classes of common stock as of the latest

practicable date

Class Outstanding at August 2012

Common stock $0.001 par value 50169289
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PART
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item Financial Statements

Amendment No on Form 10-K amends the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31 2010 the Original Report and was filed by Consolidation Services Inc the

Company in
response to comments by the Securities and Exchange Commission the amount of the

error is approximately $10.9 million The accumulated loss would be reduced by $10.9 million for

December 31 2011

The consolidated financial statements have also been restated to reflect the accrued

compensation of our Chief Executive Officer for the three and six months ended June 30 2012

of $45000 and $90000 respectively loss per share would be reduced by $0.00 and accumulated

deficit would be reduced by $10.9 million The Company intends to amend the June 30 2010

September 30 2010 March 31 2011 June 30 2011 and September 30 2011 10-Qs for these changes



CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Unaudited

June 30 December 31
2012 2011

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash 21181 668

Accounts receivable oil and gas 5682 12744

Total current assets 26862 13412

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Oil and gas properties net including $868828 not subject to

amortization and $1199286 of

unproved property costs using the successful efforts method

of accounting 1605980 1608114

Support equipment net 151199 153282

TOTAL ASSETS 1784041 1774808

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 401778 320290
Accounts payable related party 294198 200948
Accrued interest related party 8992 3117
Notes payable shareholder 276730 122500

Total current liabilities 981699 646855

Asset retirement obligations 28043 23570

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1009742 670425

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock $.001 par value 20000000 shares

authorized

none issued and outstanding as of June 30 2012 and

December 31 2011 respectively

Common stock $.00l par value 200000000 shares

authorized

50169289 and 49919289 issued and outstanding as of

June 30 2012 and December31 2011 respectively 50171 49919
Additional paid-in capital 9349607 9337857
Accumulated deficit 8630478 8283393

Total stockholders equity 769300 1104383

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 1779042 1774808

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements



CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Unaudited

Three Months Ended

June 30
2012 2011

Restate

OIL AND GAS REVENUES 22494 78

COSTS AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Lease operating expenses 38995 68

Depreciation depletion amortization and accretion 2257 17

General and administrative 174692 758

Total costs and operating expenses 215944 844

OPERATING LOSS 193450 765

OTHER EXPENSES

Interest expense 3478

Total other expense 3478

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES 196928 7661
Provision for income taxes

NET LOSS 196928 7661

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER COMMON SHARE

Net loss per common share basic and diluted 0.00

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding basic and diluted 49954614 47292

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements



CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Unaudited

Six Months Ended June 30
2012 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Restated

Net loss 347085 922943

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash

used in operating activities

Depreciation depletion and amortization 4218 36089
Accretion of asset retirement obligations 4473 963

Common stock issued for services 7000 642820

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable 7062 8334
Accounts payable 95615 58118
Accounts payable related party 95000 115948

Net cash used in operating activities 133717 77339

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from the issuances of common stock 50000
Proceeds from note payable 154230 35000

Net cash provided by financing activities 154230 85000

INCREASE IN CASH 20513 7661

CASH BEGINNING OF YEAR 668 17236

CASH END OF PERIOD 21181 24897

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income Taxes

Interest Paid

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements



CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited

NOTE 1- RESTATEMENT

Amendment No on Form 10-K amends the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31 2010 the Original Report and was filed by Consolidation Services Inc the

Company in
response to comments by the Securities and Exchange Commission the amount of the

error is approximately $10.9 million The accumulated loss would be reduced by $10.9 million for

December 31 2011 which effected the June 30 2011 Balance Sheet

The consolidated financial statements have been restated to properly reflect the accrual of our CEOs

compensation in accordance with the April 2010 employment agreement as amended on July

2010 May 10 2011 May 23 2011 June 29 2012 and June 30 2012 The Company inadvertently

did not record the $15000 accrued compensation in the prior March 31 2011 June 30 2011 and

September 30 2011 l0-Q filings The Company did report the appropriate compensation expense and

accrued compensation of the CEO in the December 31 2011 Form 10-K for total amount of

$180000

Accounts Payable related party

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Statement of Operations

General and administrative

Operating loss

Loss before taxes

Net loss

Statement of Operations

Accounts Payable related
party

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

General and administrative

Operating loss

Loss before taxes

Net loss

Three months ended June 30 2011

As Filed Adjustments As Restated

25948 45000 70948

20249895 10912037 9337858

15378434 10867037 4511398

713956 45000 758956

720778 45000 765778

721031 45000 766031

721031 45000 766031

Six months ended June 30 2011

As Filed Adjustments As Restated

25948 90000 115948

20249895 10912037 9337858

15378434 10822037 4556397

861610 90000 951610

832690 90000 922690

832943 90000 922943

832943 90000 922943



NOTE DESCRIPTON OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Consolidation Services Inc the Company or CNSV was incorporated in the State of Delaware

on January 26 2007 The Company is engaged in the exploration and development of oil and gas

reserves in Kentucky and Tennessee

Basis of Presentation of Interim Financial Statements

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America The accompanying interim unaudited

consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles for interim financial information in accordance with the instructions to Form

l0-Q and Article of Regulation S-X Accordingly they do not include all of the information and

footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements In

the opinion of management all adjustments consisting of normal recurring adjustments considered

necessary for fair presentation have been included Operating results for the six months ended June

30 2012 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending

December 31 2012 While management of the Company believes that the disclosures presented

herein are adequate and not misleading these interim consolidated financial statements should be read

in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and the footnotes thereto for the

fiscal year ended December 31 2011 included within its Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission

Principles of Consolidation

On June 2010 CS Energy Inc and CS Resource Inc were incorporated in the State of Nevada as

wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company CS Energy Inc and CSI Resources Inc are presently

not operating subsidiaries

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date

of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting

period Actual results could differ from those estimates

The Companys consolidated financial statements are based on number of significant estimates

including the oil and gas reserve quantities which are the basis for the calculations of depreciation

depletion and impairment The Companys reserve quantities are determined at least annually by an

independent petroleum engineering firm However management emphasizes that estimated reserve

quantities are inherently imprecise and that estimates of more recent discoveries are more imprecise

than those for properties with long production histories Accordingly the Companys estimates are

expected to change as future information becomes available

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less

to be cash equivalents At June 30 2012 cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash in

depository institutions/commercial banks



Oil and Gas Properties

The Company uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas operations Under this

method of accounting costs to acquire mineral interests in oil and
gas properties to drill and equip

development wells and to drill and equip exploratory wells that find proved reserves are capitalized

Depletion of capitalized costs for producing oil and
gas properties is calculated using the unit-of-

production method based on estimates of proved oil and gas reserves on field-by-field basis

The costs of unproved leaseholds and mineral interests are capitalized pending the results of

exploration efforts In addition unproved leasehold costs are assessed periodically on property-by-

property basis and loss is recognized to the extent if any the property has been impaired This

impairment will generally be based on geophysical or geologic data Due to the perpetual nature of

the Companys ownership of the mineral interests the drilling of well whether successful or

unsuccessful may not represent complete test of all depths of interest Therefore at the time that

well is drilled only portion of the costs allocated to the acreage drilled may be expensed As

unproved leaseholds are determined to be productive the related costs are transferred to proved

leaseholds The costs associated with unproved leaseholds and mineral interests that have been

allowed to expire are charged to exploration expense

The Company evaluates impairment of its property and equipment and other long-lived assets

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be

recoverable When it is determined that an assets estimated future net cash flows will not be

sufficient to recover its carrying amount an impairment charge must be recorded to reduce the

carrying amount of the asset to its estimated fair value Fair value is determined by reference to the

present value of estimated future cash flows of such properties

Exploration costs including exploratory dry-holes annual delay rental and geological and

geophysical costs are charged to expense when incurred

Support Equipment and Facilities

Support equipment and facilities including furniture fixtures automobiles office equipment

leasehold improvements and computer software are stated at cost Depreciation and amortization of

support equipment and facilities is calculated using various accelerated or straight-line methods over

the respective expected useful lives The cost of normal maintenance and repairs is charged to

operating expenses as incurred Material expenditures which increase the life of an asset or increase

expected recoveries are capitalized and depleted or depreciated over the estimated remaining useful

life of the asset The cost of equipment sold or otherwise disposed of and the related accumulated

depletion depreciation or amortization is removed from the accounts and any gains or losses are

reflected in current operations

Revenue Recognition

The Company has royalty and working interests in various oil and gas properties which constitute its

primary source of revenue The Company recognizes oil and gas revenue from its interest in

producing wells as oil and gas is sold from those wells

The Company follows the sales method of accounting for oil and natural gas revenue so it

recognizes revenue on all natural gas or crude oil sold to purchasers regardless of whether the sales

are proportionate to its ownership in the property receivable or liability is recognized only to the

extent that the Company has an imbalance on specific property greater than its share of the expected

remaining proved reserves



Accounts Receivable

Substantially all of the Companys accounts receivable consists of accrued revenues from oil and gas

production from third party companies in the oil and gas industry This concentration of customers

may be consideration of the Companies overall credit risk either positively or negatively in that

these entities may be similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions affecting the oil

and gas industry In determining whether or not to require collateral from purchaser or joint interest

owner the Company may analyze the entitys net worth cash flows earnings and credit ratings

Historical credit losses incurred by the Company on receivables have not been significant

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist of

cash Beginning December 31 2011 all non-interest-bearing transaction accounts are now fully

insured regardless of the balance by the FDIC through December 31 2012 Interest-bearing accounts

are insured up to $250000 At June 30 2012 the Company had no cash in accounts that bore interest

The Company has two customers that purchase and distribute substantially all of our oil and
gas

production

Earnings Loss Per Share

Basic income loss per share is computed by dividing net income loss available to common

shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the reporting

period Diluted earnings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if stock options

warrants and other commitments to issue common stock were exercised or equity awards vest

resulting in the issuance of common stock that could share in the earnings of the Company Diluted

loss per share is the same as basic loss per share because due to the Company having net loss

attributable to its common shareholders Accordingly the effects of including any additional

common stock equivalents would be anti-dilutive There were no potentially dilutive financial

instruments outstanding at June 30 2012 and 2011

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in

current transaction between willing parties other than in forced sale or liquidation

The carrying amounts of the Companys financial instruments including cash accounts receivable

accounts payable and advance from related party approximate fair value due to their short-term

nature

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

No other accounting standards or interpretations issued recently are expected to have material

consequence on the Companys consolidated financial position operations or cash flows

Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated subsequent events through the date these financial statements were available

to be issued



NOTE 3- GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which contemplate

continuation of the Company as going concern However the Company has sustained recurring

losses from operations including net loss for the six months ended June 30 2012 of $347085

Further the Company has inadequate working capital to maintain or develop its operations and is

dependent upon funds from lenders investors and the support of certain stockholders These factors

raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as going concern

In this regard the Company is planning to raise additional funds through loans and additional sales of

its common stock The Companys ability to meet its obligations and continue as going concern is

dependent upon its ability to obtain additional financing achievement of profitable operations and/or

the discovery exploration development and sale of oil and gas reserves Although the Company is

pursuing additional financing there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to secure

financing when needed or to obtain such financing on terms satisfactory to the Company if at all

The ability of the Company to continue as going concern is dependent upon its ability to

successfully accomplish the plan described in the preceding paragraph and eventually attain profitable

operations The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that

might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as going concern

NOTE 4- OIL AND GAS PROPERTIES AND ACQUISITIONS

During the six months ended June 30 2012 the Company did not purchase or dispose of any oil and

gas properties

Net oil and gas properties as of June 30 2012 and December 31 201 Iwere

June 30 2012 December 31 2011

Beginning balance January 1608114 4462552

Additions

Unproved properties

Proved properties

Asset retirement obligation

Sales and dispositions

Impairment 2845946

Depletion and depreciation 2134 8492
Ending balance 1605980 1608114



Net oil and gas properties by classification were

June 30 2012 December 31 2011

Oil and
gas properties subject to amortization 774222 774222

Oil and gas properties not subject to 868828 868828

amortization

Asset retirement obligations capitalized 20170 20170

Accumulated depreciation depletion and 57240 55106

impairment

Total oil and gas assets 1605980 1608114

Impairment of oil and gas properties

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company impaired $2515488 of its proved oil and

gas properties During the six months ended June 30 2012 there was no impairment The impairment

in 2011 was due to reductions in the future estimated recoverable reserves as result of sporadic

production during 2011

For the year ended December 31 2011 there was $330458 impairment of unproved leaseholds For

the six months ended June 30 2012 there was no impairment of unproved leaseholds

Support facilities and equipment

The Company owns support facilities and equipment which serve its oil and gas production activities

The equipment is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying oil and gas property The

following table details the change in supporting facilities and equipment as of June 30 2012 and

December 31 2011

Beginning balance as of January 2011 773300

Additions

Dispositions

Impairment 615850

Depreciation 4168

Ending balance as of December31 2011 153282

Additions

Dispositions

Impairment

Depreciation 2083
Ending balance as of June 30 2012 151199

NOTE 5- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year end December 31 2011 we entered into 12 notes payable with shareholder The

total of all the notes payable was $122500 at December 31 2011 All of the notes payable are due on

demand have no periodic payment terms and bear interest at interest rates of 6% 7.5% per annum

During the six months ended June 30 2012 we entered into 19 notes payable with shareholder for

$154230 in the aggregate The total of all notes payable outstanding was $276730 at June 30 2012

All of the notes payable are due on demand have no periodic payment terms and bear interest at

interest rates of 6% 7.5%
per annum



From the period of July 2012 through August 2012 the Company entered into additional notes

payable with shareholder totaling $25968 All of the notes are due on demand have no periodic

payment terms and bear interest at 6%
per annum

Accounts payable and accrued expenses due to related parties are expenses paid on behalf of the

Company by our Chief Executive Officer and shareholders of the Company These payables and

accrued expenses are due upon demand and do not bear interest

NOTE 6- ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company records the fair value of liability for asset retirement obligations ARO in the

period in which it is incurred and corresponding increase in the carrying amount of the related long-

lived asset The present value of the estimated asset retirement cost is capitalized as part of the

carrying amount of the long-lived asset and is depreciated over the useful life of the asset The

Company accrues an abandonment liability associated with its oil and gas wells when those assets are

placed in service The ARO is recorded at its estimated fair value and accretion is recognized over

time as the discounted liability is accreted to its expected settlement value Fair value is determined by

using the expected future cash outflows discounted at the Companys credit-adjusted risk-free rate

No market risk premium has been included in the Companys calculation of the ARO balance

The following is description of the changes to the Companys asset retirement obligations for the six

months ended as of for the six months ended June 30 2012 and the year ended December 31 2011

Six Months Ended June 30

June 30 December 31
2012 2011

Asset retirement obligation at beginning of the period 23570 21562

Additions

Accretion expense 4473 -2008

Asset retirement obligation at end of the period 28043 -23570

NOTE 7- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Employment Agreement

The Company entered into an employment agreement with its President the Executive on April

2010 which was amended on July 2010 May 10 2011 May 23 2012 June 29 2012 and June 30
2012 the Employment Agreement The Employment Agreement as amended initially expires on

July 2013 and shall automatically renew on an annual basis unless terminated in accordance with

the provisions of the Employment Agreement The Employment Agreement as amended provides

for

monthly salary from July 2010 through September 2010 of $10000 per month and

$25000 per month after January 2011 subject to an annual increase of not less than the

Consumer Price Index and consistent with the Company policy applicable to other senior

executives and officers and approval by the Board of Directors

ii cash bonus of 25% of his annual base salary each year if the Company reaches the

following milestones none of which were attained in 2011 or 2010



The Company posts annual gross revenues on consolidated basis of at least

$4000000

The Companys earnings before the deduction of income taxes and amortization

expenses EBITA including cash extraordinary items but before officers bonuses

on consolidated basis for any year is at least $1000000 or

The completion of annual funding including equity and debt of at least $3000000

iii The issuance of shares equal to 6% of the then issued and outstanding shares of the

Company on May 15 20112825620 shares which were issued in 2011

iv The issuance of options the Employment Agreement refers to them as warrants on

each anniversary date of the Employment Agreement beginning in 2013 with five-

year exercise period to purchase 1% of the then issued and outstanding shares of the

Company exercisable at price equal to the trailing six-month average share trading

price prior to grant date

An automobile allowance of$1859.72 per month is effective October 2012

vi In the event the Executives employment is terminated without cause he will receive

12 months of severance pay and all warrants for the following year will be

immediately granted

For the six months ended June 30 2012 the Company paid $60000 in compensation and accrued

compensation expense of $90000 for the unpaid portion

On May 10 2011 the Company and Executive amended the Employment Agreement to allow the

Company to issue the 2825625 common shares on May 15 2011 rather than on September and

December 2010 as required by the Employment Agreement

On May 23 2012 and June 29 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the Employment

Agreement so that the Company is not obligated for two issuances of warrants for the
years 2011 and

2012 respectively and therefore did not grant or issue any warrants to Executive Combined the

warrants would have allowed Executive to purchase 2% of the then issued and outstanding shares of

the Companys common shares at the market price per share on the date of issuance for period of

years as per
the Employment Agreement

On June 29 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the Employment Agreement so that

the Company is not obligated to the Executive for total of $60000 of deferred salary or $15000

month for the four months ended December 31 2010 as per the Employment Agreement

On June 30 2012 the Company and Executive agreed to amend the Employment Agreement so that

the Company is not obligated to the Executive for executive auto allowance and medical benefits in

the amount of $91791.60 for the period from April 2010 through September 30 2012 Therefore

the Company has not accrued this as an obligation of the Company



NOTE 8- STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Common Stock Issuances

The Company is authorized to issue 200000000 shares of common stock at $0.00 par value of

which 50169289 common shares were issued and outstanding as of June 30 2012

The Company periodically issues shares of its common stock and warrants to purchase shares of

common stock to investors in connection with private placement transactions as well as to advisors

and consultants for the fair value of services rendered

2012 Activity

During the three months ended June 30 2012 the Company issued 250000 common shares with an

aggregate fair value of approximately $12000 in exchange for services

2011 Activity

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 634615 common shares for $50000
in net proceeds in private placements The price received in the private placements ranged from

$0.065 per share to $0.10 per share

During the year ended December 31 2011 the Company issued 6975620 common shares with an

aggregate fair value of approximately $642818 in exchange for services The $642818 of services

was expensed as compensation including $12000 for our new CFO Richard Polep $310818 for our

new CEO Gary Kucher and $320000 for our resigning CEO Stephen Thompson during the year

ended December 31 2011 The trading price used to estimate the fair values of the common stock

issued for the year ended December 31 2011 was the trading price on the respective grant dates

ranging from $0.08-$0.11 per share

Preferred Stock

The Corporation is authorized to issue classes of preferred stock to be designated by the Board of

Directors The total number of preferred shares that the Company is authorized to issue is twenty

million 20000000 shares with par value of $0.00 per share Except as otherwise required by

statute the designations and the powers preferences and rights and the qualifications or restrictions

thereof of any class or classes of stock or any series of any class of stock of the Company may be

determined from time to time by resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors



ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Disclosures

Certain statements contained in this report including without limitation statements containing

the words likely forecast prcjec1 believe anticipate espect and other words of similar

meaning constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 7A of the Securities

Act of 1933 as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended Such

forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks uncertainties and other factors which

may cause our actual results performance or achievements to be materially dfferent from any future

results performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements

Given these uncertainties readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking

statements Our plans and oljectives are based in part on assumptions involving the continued

expansion of our business Assumptions relating to the foregoing involve judgments with respect to

among other things future economic competitive and market conditions and future business

decisions all of which are djfJIcult or impossible to predict accurately and many of which are beyond

our control Although we believe that our assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements are

reasonable any of the assumptions could prove inaccurate and therefore there can be no assurance

that the forward-looking statements included in this report will prove to be accurate In light of the

sign/Icant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein the inclusion of

such information should not be regarded as representation by us or any other person that our

oljectives and plans will be achieved We undertake no obligation to revise or npdate publicly any

forward-looking statements for any reason

General

The Company was formed on January 26 2007 to engage in the acquisition development and

exploitation of natural resource and energy-related assets Until January 2010 the Company sought

to generate revenues from its previously owned coal-mining related operations and through the

harvesting of timber Effective April 2010 the Company changed its business plan to develop and

operate oil and gas properties

Plan of Operations

Since April 2010 the Company has been solely engaged in the maintenance and production

of our oil and gas wells in Kentucky and Tennessee In addition the Companys business strategy

included an ongoing search to identify unique opportunities to acquire and develop additional natural

resource opportunities with goal of increasing current revenue and long-term value The Company
also owns oil and gas mineral rights on an additional 12000 acres approximately in Eastern

Kentucky

At this stage our activities have been limited to pursuing our strategy to identify and acquire

additional natural resource business opportunities including but not limited to oil and
gas

mineral

rights leases and operations There can be no assurance that the Company will acquire assets using

restricted securities now or in the future or that we will have access to cash to acquire other assets

and interests If we are unable to acquire assets using our securities we intend to leverage our existing

assets as well as seek to raise capital though the sale of equity and/or debt securities Our ultimate

success will depend on our ability to acquire assets and raise additional capital on timely basis in

order to take advantage of opportunities that become available to us In any event there can be no

assurance that we will be able to complete additional acquisitions or develop rights or resources

which may exist on our properties in an economically viable quantity or manner if at all



Currently the Company is seeking to identify new acquisition candidates to expand the

Companys business portfolio beyond its current oil and gas production

Supplemental Oil and Gas Information Comparisons of the three months ended June 30 2012

and 2011

The following infonnation is intended to supplement the unaudited consolidated financial statements

included in this report with data that is not readily available from those statements

Three months ended June 30

2012 2011

Production

Oil Bbls 245 786

Gas Mcf
Barrel of Oil Equivalent BOE 245 786

Average Prices

Oil $fBbl 91.81 100.03

Gas$fMcf

Average Lifting Cost

Per BOE 166.16 69.69

Results of Operations For the Three Months ended June 30 2012

We use the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas operations Presently we are

producing oil from our Kentucky properties

Our revenues for the three months ended June 30 2012 were $22494 as compared to $78627
for 2011 Our revenues are from the sale of our oil and gas production During the three months

ended June 30 2012 we produced approximately 245 barrels and received an average price per barrel

of $91.62 while during 2011 we produced 786 barrels and received an average price per
barrel of

$100.03 The oil production has decreased due to wells that are under repair

Our operating expenses for production activities for the three months ended June 30 2012

and 2011 were $41252 comprised of $38995 of lease operating expenses and $37784 of

depreciation depletion and amortization and $85089 comprised of $68040 of lease operating

expenses and $17409 of depreciation depletion and amortization respectively Our primary

operation is the drilling and production of our oil and gas properties The wells in Kentucky are

shallow wells approximately 1300 feet and require minimal maintenance The decrease in lease

operating expenses
is attributable to decrease hauling and work-over costs incurred during the 2012

from the decrease in oil production The decrease in depreciation depletion and amortization is

result of an impairment of our capitalized oil and gas properties in the fourth quarter of 2011

Our general and administrative expenses for the three months ended June 30 2012 and 2011

were $174692 and $758956 respectively The decrease is primarily attributable to the reduction in

stock issued to officers to approximately $12000 incurred in 2012 approximately $643000 in 2011



Supplemental Oil and Gas Information Comparisons of the six months ended June 30 2012

and 2011

The following information is intended to supplement the unaudited consolidated financial statements

included in this report with data that is not readily available from those statements

Six months ended June 30

2012 2011

Production

Oil Bbls 777 1704

Gas Mcf
Barrel of Oil Equivalent BOE 777 1704

Average Prices

Oil $IBbl 96.86 96.91

Gas $/Mcf

Average Lifting Cost

PerBOE 121.20 58.19

Results of Operations For the Six Months Ended June 30 2012

We use the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas operations Presently we are

producing oil from our Kentucky properties

Our revenues for the six months ended June 30 2012 were $75261 as compared to $165127

for 2011 Our revenues are from the sale of our oil and gas production During the six months ended

June 30 2012 we produced approximately 777 barrels and received an average price per barrel of

$96.86 while during 2011 we produced 1704 barrels and received an average price per barrel of

$96.91 The oil production has decreased due to wells that are under repair

Our operating expenses for production activities for the six months ended June 30 2012 and

2011 were $98649 comprised of $89958 of lease operating expenses and $7596 of depreciation

depletion and amortization and $136207 comprised of $99155 of lease operating expenses and

$37052 of depreciation depletion and amortization respectively Our primary operation is the

drilling and production of our oil and gas properties The wells in Kentucky are shallow wells

approximately 1300 feet and require minimal maintenance The decrease in lease operating

expenses is attributable to decrease hauling and work-over costs incurred during the 2012 from the

decrease in oil production The decrease in depreciation depletion and amortization is result of an

impairment of our capitalized oil and gas properties in the fourth quarter of 201

Our general and administrative expenses for the six months ended June 30 2012 and 2011

were $317822 and $951610 respectively The decrease is primarily attributable to the reduction in

stock issued to officers of approximately $7000 incurred in 2012 approximately $643000 in 2011



Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash used in operating activities for the six months ended June 30 2012 was $133717 as

compared to $77339 for the six months ended June 30 2011 The increase in cash flows used in

operations was primarily attributable to the changes in operating assets and liabilities primarily

related to increases in accounts payable in 2012 as compared to the 2011 period

Our cash provided by financing activities for the six months ended June 30 2012 was

$154230 as compared to $85000 for 2011 The increase in financing activities was due to the

proceeds from notes payable of $154230 from our shareholders in the 2012 period The Company
received proceeds of $50000 for the issuance of 634616 shares of common stock during the six

months ended June 30 2011 The Company also received proceeds of $35000 from notes payable

during the six months ended June 30 2011

During the six months ended June 30 2012 we entered into 19 notes payable with

shareholder The total of all notes payable outstanding was $276730 at June 30 2012 All of the

notes payable are due on demand have no periodic payment terms and bear interest at interest rates of

6% 7.5% per annum

From the period of July 2012 through August 2012 the Company entered into additional

notes payable with shareholder totaling $25968 All of the notes are due on demand have no

periodic payment terms and bear interest at 6% per annum

Our future development plan for our oil and gas assets is uncertain and is dependent on our

ability to effectively drill for oil and gas and obtain contract and leasing opportunities on oil and
gas

properties and/or acquisitions There are no assurances of the ability of our Company to drill

economically producible wells The process/practice of drilling for oil and
gas

is cost intensive

Accordingly it is critical for us to raise sufficient capital to implement our business plan We incurred

net losses of $347085 and $922943 for the six months ended June 30 2012 and 2011 respectively

We believe we will have to rely on public and private equity and debt financings to fund our

liquidity requirements over the next twelve months We may be unable to obtain any additional

financings on terms favorable to us or obtain additional funding at all If adequate funds are not

available on acceptable terms and if cash and cash equivalents together with any income generated

from operations fall short of our liquidity requirements we may be unable to sustain operations

Continued negative cash flows could create substantial doubt regarding our ability to fully implement

our business plan and could render us unable to expand our operations respond to competitive

pressures or take advantage of acquisition opportunities any of which may have material adverse

effect on our business If we raise additional funds through the issuance of equity securities our

stockholders may experience dilution of their ownership interest and the newly issued securities may
have rights superior to those of our common stock If we raise additional funds by issuing debt we

may be subject to limitations on our operations including limitations on the payment of dividends

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which contemplate

continuation of the Company as going concern However the Company has history of recurring

losses from operations Further the Company has inadequate working capital to maintain or develop

its assets and is dependent upon funds from lenders investors and the support of certain stockholders

to fund its operating activities



These factors raise substantial doubt about the ability of the Company to continue as going

concern The consolidated financial statements herein do not include any adjustments that might

result from the outcome of these uncertainties In this regard Company management is pursuing

additional funds through loans and additional sales of its common stock

The Companys ability to meet its obligations and continue as going concern is dependent

upon its ability to obtain additional financing achievement of profitable operations and/or the

discovery exploration development and sale of oil and gas reserves Although the Company is

pursuing additional financing there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to secure

financing when needed or to obtain such financing on terms satisfactory to the Company if at all We
have limited cash and cash equivalents and rely on investment from shareholders and other financing

We have relied upon advances from shareholder to fund operating expenses We need $75000 per

month to fund operating expenses
and professional fees of the company

Off-balance sheet arran2ements

We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have

current or future effect on our financial condition changes in financial condition revenues or

expenses results of operations liquidity capital expenditures or capital resources that is material to

investors

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

You are advised to read this Quarterly Report on Form l0-Q in conjunction with other reports and

documents that we file from time to time with the SEC In particular please read our Quarterly

Reports on Form lO-Q Annual Report on Form 10-K Current Reports on Form 8-K and proxy

statements that we file from time to time You may obtain copies of these reports directly from us or

from the SEC at the SECs Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington D.C 20549
and you may obtain information about obtaining access to the Reference Room by calling the SEC at

l-800-SEC-0330 In addition the SEC maintains information for electronic filers at its website

http//www.sec.gov Company information is also available at www.cnsv.info

ITEM QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our business is currently conducted principally in the United States As result our financial

results are not affected by factors such as changes in foreign currency exchange rates or economic

conditions in foreign markets We do not engage in hedging transactions to reduce our exposure to

changes in currency exchange rates although if the geographical scope
of our business broadens we

may do so in the future

Our exposure to risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to our investments in short-

term financial instruments Investments in both fixed rate and floating rate interest earning

instruments carry some interest rate risk The fair value of fixed rate securities may fall due to rise in

interest rates while floating rate securities may produce less income than expected if interest rates

fall Partly as result of this our future interest income may fall short of expectations due to changes

in interest rates or we may suffer losses in principal if we are forced to sell securities that have fallen

in estimated fair value due to changes in interest rates However as substantially all of our cash

equivalents consist of bank deposits and short-term money market instruments we do not expect any

material change with respect to our net income as result of an interest rate change

We do not hold any derivative instruments and do not engage in any hedging activities



ITEM CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information

required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded processed summarized and reported

within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commissions rules and forms and

that such information is accumulated and communicated to our Chief Executive Officer and Chief

Financial Officer as appropriate to allow for timely decisions regarding required disclosure In

designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures management recognizes that any
controls and procedures no matter how well designed and operated can provide only reasonable

assurance of achieving the desired control objectives and management is required to apply its

judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible controls and procedures Our

disclosure controls and procedures were designed to provide reasonable assurance that the controls

and procedures would meet their objectives As required by SEC Rule 3a- 15b our Chief Executive

Officer and Chief Financial Officer carried out an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and

operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report

Based on the foregoing our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our

disclosure controls and procedures were not effective at the reasonable assurance level due to the

material weaknesses described in Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

as reported in our Form lO-Q for the six months ended June 30 2012

The Companys material weaknesses in financial reporting were

The inability of the Company to prepare and file its financial statements timely due to its limited

financial and personnel resources and delays in the Companys ability to respond to SEC inquiries

regarding financial and accounting presentation in its 2010 Form 10K which was subsequently

amended Further the amendment to its Form 10K caused the Company to be unable to file the

required 2011 financial statements by the reporting deadline of April 15 2012 and its Form 10-Q for

the period ended March 31 2012 by the reporting deadline of May 15 2012

Also in the fourth quarter of 2011 the Company determined it had failed to accrue deferred

compensation each reporting period during 2011 totaling $180000 $45000 quarter for 2011 for

our CEO which has been recorded at December 31 2011 Accordingly the Company will be required

to amend each of its quarterly filings for 2011 to reflect the amount of compensation that should have

been recorded for each reporting period

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

six months ended June 30 2012 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially

affect our internal control over financial reporting

This quarterly report does not include an attestation report of the companys registered public

accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting Our report was not subject to

attestation by the Companys registered public accounting firm pursuant to temporary rules of the

Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the Company to provide only managements report

in this annual report

It should be noted that any system of controls however well designed and operated can provide

only reasonable and not absolute assurance that the objectives of the system are met In addition the

design of any control system is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of certain

events Because of these and other inherent limitations of control systems there can be no assurance

that any design will succeed in achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions

regardless of how remote



PART II

OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are currently not involved in any litigation that we believe could have material adverse

effect on our financial condition or results of operations There is no action suit proceeding inquiry

or investigation before or by any court public board government agency self-regulatory organization

or body pending or to the knowledge of the executive officers of our company or any of our

subsidiaries threatened against or affecting the Company our common stock any of our subsidiaries

or of the Companys or our subsidiaries officers or directors in their capacities as such in which an

adverse decision could have material adverse effect

ITEM IA RISK FACTORS

There were no material changes from the risk factors previously disclosed in Part II Item 1A
Risk Factors in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the

year ended December 31 2011 during the

six months ended June 30 2012

ITEM UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

During the three months ended June 30 2012 the Company issued 250000 common shares

with an aggregate fair value of approximately $12000 in exchange for services

ITEM DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

There were no defaults upon senior securities during the six months ended June 30 2012

ITEM RESERVED

ITEM OTHER INFORMATION

There is no information with respect to which information is not otherwise called for by this

form

ITEM EXHIBITS

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act

32.2 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes

Oxley Act
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the

registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly

authorized

Registrant Consolidation Services Inc

Date August 20 2012 By /5/ Gary Kucher

Gary Kucher

Chief Executive Officer Principal Executive Officer

Registrant Consolidation Services Inc

Date August 20 2012 By Is Richard Polep

Richard Polep

Chief Financial Officer Principal Financial Officer
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Gary Kucher Gary Kucher
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Independent Auditors Transfer Agent
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Company Profile

Consolidation Services Inc trading symbol CNSV was incorporated in the State of

Delaware on January 26 2007 Since its inception the Company has been engaged in the

acquisition development and exploitation of natural resources The Company currently

operates oil and gas wells and owns oil and gas mineral rights on approximately 13500

acres in eastern Kentucky and Tennessee Consolidation Services Inc is attempting to

build shareholder value through further acquisitions and development of natural

resources internationally

For more information please visit consolidation-services.com



VOTE BY INTERNET www.proxyvote.com

Use the Internet to transmit your voting instructions and for electronic delivery

of information up untIl 1159 P.M Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date

or meeting date Have your proxy card in hand when you access the web site

and follow the instructions to obtain your records and to create an electronic

voting instruction form

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF FUTURE PROXY MATERIALS

If you would like to reduce the costs incurred by our company in mailing proxy

materials you can consent to receiving all future proxy statements proxy cards

and annual reports electronically via e-mail or the Internet To sign up for

electronic delivery please follow the instructions above to vote using the Internet

and when prompted indicate that you agree to receive or access proxy

materials electronically in future years

VOTE BY PHONE -1-800-690-6903

Use any touch-tone telephone to transmit your voting instructions up until 1159

P.M Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date or meeting date Have your

proxy card in hand when you call and then follow the instructions

VOTE BY MAIL

Mark sign and date your proxy card and return It In the postage-paid envelope

we have provided or return it to Vote Processing do Broadridge 51 Mercedes

Way Edgewood NY 11717

The Board of Directors rscsa.uui you vote proposals and

To withhold authority to vote for any
individual nom necs mark For All

Except and write the num bersof the

nominees the line below

Proposal to approve reverse stock split of for shares of nrai Stock and the transfer of assets to subsidiary

Proposal to authorize the Board of Directors to change the Corrcanys name

NOTE The above naiad proxies are granted the authority in their discretion to act upon such other matters as properly exre

before the meeting or any postponement or adjournment thereof

Please indicate if you plan to attend this meeting 00
Please sign exactly as your names appears hereon Wi signing as

administrator or other fiduciary please give full

title as such Joint owners should each sign personally All holders

must sign If corporation or partnership please sign in full

corporate or partnership name by authorized officer

Signature JJ4E W1HNBD Ee Signature Joint Ovi.rers Ie

CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC

ATTN GARY IUCHER
2300 SAHARA DRIVE

SUITE 800
LAS VEGAS NV 89102

TO VOTE NWtK BLIXXS BFLCM IN BLUE OR BIKX INK AS FOLLOWS
KEEP 1HIS POR1ION FOR stiR RBLtAt

THIS PROXY CARD IS VALID ONLY %MN SIGNED AND DATED EErAL1 ANREIURN THIS PORTION N.Y

The Board of Directors rsconiia you vote

FOR the following

Election of Directors

Nominees

01 Gary Kucher 02 Richard Polep

For Withhold For All

All All Except

000
03 Roy Tashi vI 04 Mike Ussery

For AgaInst AbstaIn000

Yes No



Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting The Notice Proxy Statement Annual Report is

are available at www.proxyvote.com

CONSOLIDATION SERVICES INC

Annual Meeting of Shareholders

November 30 2012 900 AM
This proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors

The undersigned stockholder in Consolidation Services Inc the Corporation hereby constitutes and appoints

Richard Polep his true and lawful attorney and proxy with full power of substitution to vote all shares of the

Corporation that the undersigned is entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held at The

Sofitel Hotel 8555 Beverly Blvd Los Angeles CA 90048 on November 30th 2012 at 900 am Pacific Coast

Time or at any postponement or adjournment thereof on any and all of the proposals contained in the Notice of

the Annual Meeting of Stockholders with all the powers the undersigned would possess if present personally at

said meeting or at any postponement or adjournment thereof

THIS PROXY WHEN PROPERLY EXECUTED WILL BE VOTED IN THE MANNER DIRECTED HEREIN BY
THE UNDERSIGNED STOCKHOLDER IF NO DIRECTION IS MADE THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED FOR
THE NOMINEES LISTED ON THE REVERSE SIDE FOR DIRECTORS AND FOR PROPOSALS AND

PROXYC-.I

Continued and to be signed and dated on the other side


